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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL AND SPECIAL MEETING

The Annual General and Special Meeting of unitholders will be hetd at 3:00 p.m_ on Wednesday, May 17, 2007 ac the
Bow Valley Conference Centre, 3rd Floor, 205 — 5th Avenue S.W,, Calgary, Alberta.

All unitho!ders are invited to attend,

FORWARD-LOOKING iINFORMATION

Certain information set forth in this document, including management’s assessment of Focus’ future plans and operations, contains
forward-looking statements. By their nature, forward-looking statements are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties,
some of which are beyond Focus’ control, including the impact of general economic conditions, industry conditions, volatility
of commeodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates, environmental risks, competition from other
industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified personnel or management, stock market volatility and ability to access
sufficient capital from internal and external sources. Readers are cautioned that the assumptions used in the preparation of
such information, although considered reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove to be imprecise and, as such. undue
reliance should not be placed on forward-looking statements, Focus’ actual results, performance or achievement could differ
materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements and, accordingly, no assurance can be given
that any of the events anticipated by the forward-loaking statements will transpire or occur, or if any of them do, what benefits
Focus will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any forward-locking statements,

whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are cautioned that net present value of reserves

does not represent fair market value of reserves.




FOCUS ENERGY TRUST
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IS A I\!lATURAL GAS WEIGHTED ENERGY TRUST. FOCUS IS COMMITTED TO

MAlNT;AINING ITS EMPHASIS ON OPERATING HIGH-QUALITY OIL AND GAS
PROPEII:{TIES, DELIVERING CONSISTENT DISTRIBUTIONS TO UNITHOLDERS AND
ENSURING FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND SUSTAINABILITY.

FOCUS: ENERGY TRUST UNITS TRADE ON THE TSX UNDER THE SYMBOL FET.UN.
|

PRODL!JCTION OF NATURAL GAS AND LIGHT OIL IS APPROXIMATELY 22,000 BOE/D
AND IS PRODUCED FROM EIGHT AREAS IN SASKATCHEWAN, BRITISH COLUMBIA
AND ALBERTA. PRODUCTION IS WEIGHTED 84% TO NATURAL GAS AND FOCUS
OPERATES APPROXIMATELY 93% OF ITS PRODUCTION.
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Three Months Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31, Year Over

i
|
2006 |Highnghts

(thousands of dollars except where indicated) 2006 2005 2006 2005 Year Change
FINANCIAL
Qil and gas revenues, before transportation
system charges and royalties 98,434 52315 285,639 191,669 49%
Funds flow frol'm operations (1} 64,412 32350 181,223 116,368 56%
Per unit (2 (3) $ 082 $ 085 $ 309 ¥ 312 (196)
Cash distributions per trust unit
Per unit $ 048 $ 054 $ 210 $ 202 1%
Payout ratio {(per-unit basis) 59% 63% 68% 65% 3%
Net income ' 21,646 17858 72,967 63,464 15%
Per unit $ 028 $ 049 $ t.26 $ 1.74 (28%)
Capital expenditures (4} 26,986 10,865 90,406 43,035 101%
Acquisitions () 45 (33) 1,091,339 10363
Long-term debt less working capital 308,122 92518 308,122 32518 233%
Total Trust Units — outstanding (000's) 3 78,504 37456 78,504 37,456 109%
Weighted avdrage Total Trust Units (000's) ) 78.453 37442 58,583 37.344 57%
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude, oil (bbls/d) 1,965 1.7t4 1.747 1,765 (1%)
NGLs (bbls/d) 706 72 728 77 (6%)
Natural gas (mcf/d) 113,539 42629 80,544 44526 81%
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 24.594 9532 15,899 9963 60%

Average product prices realized, net of transportation
systern charges (6}

Cr‘udé oil (CON$/Abl) $ 5751 $ 5920 $ 65.61 $ 566l 16%
NGLsH{CDN$/BbI) $ 5385 $ 6064 $ 61.52 $ 5750 7%
Naturial gas {CDN$/mcf) $ 7.80 $ 9.24 $ 137 3 792 (7%)
Field netback per BOE
Revenue {6) $ 4809 % 566l $ 4745 $ 4997 (5%}
Royalties, net of ARTC $ @94 S (134) 0§ (932 § (1199 (22%)
Production expenses $ (404 3 {8 8 (A7) 3 (441 1%
Field netback $ 3511 $ 3858 $ 3396 $ 3388 0%
Wells drilled
Gros$ 56 6 227 37 514%
Net 46.3 48 190.3 254 547%
Success rate 100% 1 00% 100% 1 00% -
TRUST UNIT TRADING STATISTICS
Unit prices
High! $ 2430 $ 2674 0§ 2589 2674
Low' $ 1709 $ 1972 $ 1709 3 1860
Closé $ 1818 $ 2572 $ 1818 $ 2572 {29%)
Daily average trading volume 288.131 103,540 220,668 100,967 | 19%
RESERVES
Proved plus probable ()
Crude oil {mbbls) 5239 5,608 (7%)
NGs (mbbls) 3,267 3420 (4%)
Natural gas (Mmcf) 450,938 187,506 140%
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 83,662 40,279 108%
Reserve life index of proved plus probable reserves (8) 9.9 105 (6%)
Gas weighting of praved plus probable reserves 90% 78% 12%
Proved reserves/proved plus probable reserves 74% 77% (3%)

{1} Funds flow from operations ("‘funds flow before changes in non-cash working capital and reclamation costs) is used by management 1o analyze operating
perforrhance and leverage, Funds flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be
comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow as presented is not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating
profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net earings or other measures of financial performance
calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAR All references to funds flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from operations before changes
in non-cash working capital and reclamation costs.

{2) Based pn the weighted average Tota) Trust Units outstanding for the period

(3) Total Trust Units being trust units, exchangeable partnership units, and exchangeable shares converted at the exchange ratio prevailing at the time. Total Trust
Units ds presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with the calculation of
simitarimeasures of cther entities. The exchange ratio for exchangeable shares was 146445 at Diecember 31,2006 and 1.37265 at December 31,2005.These
shares|were redeemed for trust units on January 16, 2007, Each exchangeable partnership unit is exchangeable into one trust unit.

(4) Cost of capita) expenditures and acquisitions excluding any asset retirement obligation or future income tax

(5) Weighted average Total Trust Units including trust units, exchangeable partnership units, and exchangeable shares converted at the average exchange ratio

{(6) Net o[ settlements for financial hedging instruments and net of transportation system charges

{7) Reserye numbers are total proved plus probable company gross reserves (before deduction of royalties payable, not including royalties receivable) as defined in
Mationat Instrument S51-101.

(8) Reserve life index is calculated by dividing year-end reserves by the forward year production estimate from the reserve reports.
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Message to Unitholders .

2006 was a very successful year for Focus. In addition to
successfully continuing to develop and expand our existing
assets, we undertook a major strategic transaction with the mid-
year acquisition of Profico Energy Management Ltd. ("PEML").
Since our inception five years ago, we have maintained that we
would be patient, picky and prudent with respect to acquiring
strategic assets, and the PEML transaction follows through on
this philosophy. The strategic rationale for this acquisition is
founded on our conviction that large accumulations of long-life
natural gas, such as the PEML assets, are ideally suited to Focus’
sustainable business model. The addition of these assets to our
already strong portfolio, makes the Trust stranger and more
sustainable going forward and will uitimately resutt in increased
value for unitholders.

Highlights

* The acquisition of PEML created a new core area and more
than doubled Focus’ production and reserves The transaction
also significantty expanded cur undeveloped land holdings
and drilling inventory in one of the lowest cost operating
environments in the Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin.

* We completed our most extensive drilling program to date
with 227 wells drilled with |00 percent success.

* Driling inventory has expanded materially with over
three years of drill-ready inventory at Shackleton and
Tommy Lakes.

* Undeveloped land, the majority of which exists around our
Shackleton and Tommy Lakes pools, increased six fold to
390,000 acres.

» December 31, 2006 proved plus probable reserves increased
108 percent to 83.7 MMBOE.
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* Our internal exploration and development programs added
4.0 MMBOE of reserves at finding and development costs of
$17.89 per BOE, representing a recycle ratio of |9 times.

* Revenue of $38.6 million from our hedging program helped
stabitize funds flow (increased realized natural gas price by
%431 per mcf).

Sustainability

Five years ago, we set out to create a trust with a strong
operational focus that utilized the drll bit to create value
and focused on sustainability The four main elements that we
believe define sustainability are production per unit, reserves per
unit, capital use versus funds {low, and drilling inventory.

Production per unit is a proxy for funds flow. Stable funds flow
is important in that it allows for stable capital and distribution
programs. Production per unit has remained essentially flat
over the last five years. On 2 debt-adjusted basis, production
per unit has dropped approximately [.6 percent per year
Debt-adjusted assumes year-end debt is eliminated by the
issuance of additional trust units. We believe this is an important
measure as it eliminates the impact of the amount of debt in the
capital structure.

Reserves per unit is a proxy for whether value is being created.
Reserves per unit has increased | 1.5 percent since the Trust
inception, On a debt-adjusted basis, reserves per unit is up
2.3 percent over the same period.

In 2006 the sum of capital expenditures, distributions and
reclamation obligations exceeded funds flow by approximately
$36.6 million, largely as a result of a large land purchase,
acceleration of our winter capital programs, and various
payments associated with the PEML transaction.

USE OF FUNDS FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
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Our driIIir'ng| inventory has grown substantially with the PEML
transaction,:with over 1,000 drilling locations and over three
years of drill-ready inventory at Tommy Lakes and Shackleton.
The Trust's linventory has grown in both quantity and quality.
The expansion of the inventory has been driven by our technical
team’s continued ability to generate new drilling ideas on our

. \
existing asset base,

As our his{ory details, we are selective acquirers of assets.
We continQe to evaluate potential property and corporate
acquisition opportunities, looking for large accumulations of
long-life nau;JraI gas.

Acquis’rtions; typically provide opportunities to expand or add to
new core areas. It appears that this year the acquisition market
may providé greater opportunities to acquire assets that fit our
strategic requirements at a reasonable price.

[ . .
Althaugh acquisitions are important, we continue to focus the

majority of jour attention on generating drilling ideas on our
existing land base as this is the most cost effective way for us to
create value for our unitholders.

|
OQutlook
|

fn 2007, our driling and development activity will focus on
the Tommy |Lakes and Shackleton areas with the bulk of our
$95-%115 m|i||ion capital program being spent in those two areas.
By focusing our capital dollars in these two core areas, we hope
1o be able té achieve operational and execution cost efficiencies
in addition ‘Ito greater service cost reductions associated with

increased volume,
|

We anticipate that our capital program will result in average
production of 21,500 to 23,500 BOE/d in 2007 with associated
operating costs in the range of $3.75 to $4.25 per BOE.

|

After the 25 percent drop experienced in natural gas prices in
2006, we reain cautious with respect to our outlook for natural
gas prices in; 2007 and resulting funds flow.To that end, we have
broadened the range of our production and capital guidance to
be more refledive of potential gas price volatility. Our hedging
program, with approximately 60 percent of our 2007 gas price
protected at $8.26 per mcf, provides excellent protection in a
volatile natural gas market. As we have no crystal ball to provide
clarity on future commeodity prices, we will continue to focus
our attention on the parts of the business in which we can have
an impact, primarily the control of cur operating costs and our
capital reinvelsstn’ﬁ:nt efficiencies.

I

|
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Industry activity levels have been dropping since fate 2006 and,
as a result, the sourcing of equipment and qualified people is
becoming easier. In addition, prices for services are slowly
decreasing reflecting the lower activity levels.

The Trust is in an excellent financial position with a low debt-to-
funds-flow ratio of 1.2 times, and a sustainable business modet
that will not lead to a substantial increase in net debt on a year-
over-year basis.

On October 31, 2006 the Federal Government announced tax
proposals pertaining to distributions of publicly traded trusts,
The tax announcement had a negative impact on the Canadian
equity market and resulted in a significant decrease in trust unit
prices. Irrespective of this taxation announcement, our core
business of creating value for our unitholders remains intact.
We have a high-quality asset base that allows us the luxury of
time to assess any and all alternatives with respect to the future
structure of the Trust.

We would like to thank our unitholders for investing in Focus
and for their continued support.

We would also like to thank our Board of Directors for their
continued guidance and the Focus team for their incredible
efforts and enthusiasm.

On behalf of the: Board,

WM

Derek W. Evans

President and Chief Executive Officer




Operations Review -

Focus' production is concentrated in two main core areas at Shackleton and Tommy Lakes. These two properties comprise
approximately 80 percent of the Trust's production, 84 percent of reserves and the majority of our future development nventory.
The remaining 20 percent of the Trust’s production comes from six minor areas — Red Earth, Southwest Saskatchewan, Pouce Coupe.
Sylvan Lake, Medicine Hat and Kotcho-Cabin.

In 2006, production of the Trust was weighted 84 percent to natural gas, with the remaining |6 percent consisting of crude oil
and natural gas fiquids. Our average working interest is approximately 80 percent and we operate approximately 93 percent of
our production.

Shackleton, Saskatchewan

TheTrust’s Shackleion area. located in southwestern Saskatchewan, was the primary asset acquired in the PEML transaction. Production
at Shackleton is from the Cretaceous Milk River formation, which produces sweet dry gas from relatively shallow depths ranging from
400 to 550 meters, This long-life natural gas property is characterized by cperated high working interest production, a large inventory
of low risk drilling locations, low preduction expenses, attractive Crown royalty rates and a dominant land position,

During 2006, Focus’ gross production from Shackleton averaged 369 Mmcf per day of natural gas. This annual average only
represents the impact of production from the June 27, 2006 effective date of the PEML acquisition. For the peried from june 27 to
December 31, 2006, production from the area averaged 71.7 Mmcf per day. Production at Shackleton is compressed and dehydrated
at |3 Focus-operated facilities and delivered into the Transgas system for delivery to markets. At December 31, 2006, Shackleton
represented approximately 5| percent of the Trust's reserves.

Since the acquisition, the Trust has been very active in developing the Shackleton asset, drilling 179 (150.3 net) wells in the second half
of 2006, and commissioning two new compression facilities, This activity level has continued into the first quarter of 2007, which will
see the drilling of approximately 90 gross wells. the installation of two new compressors, and selective recompletions. These development
activities have focused on five main themes;

* development drilling at eight wells per section on lands in the western and northern portions of the field, offsetting successful pilot
programs drilled in 2005;

* infill drilling to 4 wells per section in the central portions of the field;

* selective pilots in the central portions of the field to test the economics of eight wells per section in specific areas;

* step-out drilling to continue the evaluation of lands not currently developed, mainly along the narthern boundary of the field,

* recompletion of additional Milk River intervals in currently producing wells.

These programs have been successful both in terms of additional preduction and reserves and in terms of increasing our understanding

of the resource potential of this asset. Based on these results, we continue to believe that Shackleton will provide the Trust with a
minimum of three more years of low-risk drilling and recompletion inventory,

Tommy Lakes, NE British Columbia

The Trust's Tommy Lakes property is located in northeastern British Columbia. The main producing zone at Tommy Lakes is the areally
extensive blanket sand of the Triassic Halfway formation. Total criginal gas in place in the main Tommy Lakes Halfway A Pool is in excess
of 600 Bef. of which approximately 34 percent has been produced to date. Although the reservoir is thick (more than 10 meters) and
continuous, permeability is low, requiring all wells to be fracture stimulated to achieve stabilized rates of 500 to 700 mcf per day, with
natural gas liquids recovered at 20 barrels per million cubic feet.

6. FOCUS 2006 ANNUAL REPORT
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During 2006, Focus’ gross production from the Tommy Lakes property averaged 32.4 Mmef per day of natural gas and 639 blls per
day of natlural gas liquids. Production at the property is compressed at four Focus-operated facilities and delivered into the Duke
system forj further processing and delivery 1o markets. At December 31, 2006, Tommy Lakes represented approximately 33 percent
of the Truslt‘s reserves.

Subsequer?lt to year end, the Trust successfully completed its | 4-well (13.0 net) winter drifing program at Tommy Lakes Twelve of these
wells (12.0 net) were development wells drilled within the existing Tommy Lakes Ha'fway pool. All of these wells were cased and have
been placed on production. Two wells (1.0 net) were follow-up exploratory tests drilled to the northwest of the existing Halfway pool.
Both of these wells were successful, and were tied in 1o the Trust's Tommy Lakes gathering system via a |4-kilometer pipeline, along
with ane well from the previous year's winter program. The production performance of these wells over the remainder of the year will
allow us to define the most appropriate development strategy for these lands.

This year's{[ 4-well drilling program set out to achieve five main objectives:

+ the continued efficient infil development of the Halfway pool;

* selective Halfway step-out drilling to continue to extend the economic boundaries of the main pool;
| . ) .

’ developr\ent of secondary zone potential in the Doig and Bluesky formations;

* the con’ltinued implementation of well desigh and program execution initiatives designed to maximize per-well recoveries and
minimize costs;

+ further delineation of the Halfway potential on the exploratory lands to the northwest of the main pool.
|

The program was successful in achieving all of these objectives and the overall winzer program at Tommy Lakes came in as per our
expectations. Based upon this continued success, Focus anticipates several more ears of similar sized development programs at

Tommy Lakes.
|

Drilling

During 20(‘}6. the Trust participated in the drilling of 227 wells {190.3 net) with excellent drilling results and a success rate of
100 percenltThe 2006 development program was strongly weighted towards natural gas with 98 percent of net wells and 91 percent

of capital expenditures in the field directed towards gas targets. Focus was the operator of 222 of the 227 wells drilled in 2006.
|

Approximately 35 percent of Focus' capital expenditures for 2006 were invested at Shackleton for the drilling of 179 (151.3 net) Milk
River naturfal gas wells. A further 32 percent of capital expenditures was invested at Tommy Lakes for the driling of 15 (13.5 net)
Halfway na;cuml gas wells.

Additional :ac:tivity in 2006 took place at Pouce Coupe with the drilling of two (2.0 net) natural gas wells for the Montney zone. At
Medicine Hat and Southwest Saskatchewan, Focus drilled a total of 22 {17.8 net) wells targeting Milk River, Medicine Hat and Second
White Specks gas. At Sylvan Lake, the Trust drilled three (2.0 net) Edmonton Sand gas wells. Finally. six oil wells (3.7 net) were drilled
in the Red Earth area.

I 2006 2005

Drilling (Gross Wells) Qil Gas Abandoned Total Qil Gas Abandoned Total

Shackleton - 179 - 179 - - - -

Tommy Lakes - 15 - i3 - I - I

Red Earth | 6 - - [ 6 - - 6

Southwest Saskatchewan - 5 - 5 - - -

Pouce Coupe - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2

Sytvan Lake | - 3 - 3 - 4 -

Medicine Hat - 17 - 17 - 13 - 13

Kotcho ! - - - - - ] - I
. 6 22 - 227 & 31 - 37

}

|
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' 2006 2005

Drilling (Net Wells) Qil Gas  Abandoned Total Oil Gas _Abandoned Total
Shackleton - 151.3 - 151.3 - - - -
Tormmy Lakes - 13.5 - 13.5 - 1C.3 - 10.3
Red Earth 37 - - 7 27 - - 27
Southwest Saskatchewan - 46 - 4.6 - - - -
Pouce Coupe - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20
Sybvan Lake - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20
Medicine Hat - 13.2 - 13.2 - 120 - 120
Kotcho - - - - - 04 - 0.4

37 186.6 - 190.3 27 26.7 - 294

Undeveloped Land

At December 31, 2006 Focus had undeveloped land of 389546 net acres, a significant increase from 57051 net acres at
December 31, 2005.The majority of this increase is due to undeveloped lands acquired in the PEML transaction. The average working
interest of the Trust's undeveloped land is 74 percent. Net undeveloped land is concentrated in Shackleton (64 percent) and Tommy Lakes

(I'l percent).

December 31,2006 December 31, 2005
Undeveloped Acres Gross Net Gross Net
Saskatchewan 459,749 334,101 — -
Alberta 15,366 10,978 16,807 11,573
British Columbia 53,559 44,467 50,207 45,478
Total 528,674 389,546 67,014 57,051
Production

| Focus had average production in 2006 of 15,899 BOE per day, weighted 84 percent towards natura! gas. These average annual
production levels only reflect the impact of the acquired PEML assets for the second half of the year. For 2007, Focus expects average
production of between 21,500 and 23,500 BOE per day.

2006 2005
Qil  Natural Gas NGLs Oil  Natural Gas NGLs

Average Production by Area bbls/d mcf/d bbls/d BOE/d bbls/d mcf/d bbls/d BOE/
Shackleton (1 - 36,936 - 6.156 - - - -
Tommy Lakes (3 - 32,382 639 6,035 - 33,123 681 6,201
Red Earth 1.524 - 15 1,539 1,688 - 12 1,700
Southwest Saskatchewan (1) 158 1,729 - 446 - - - -
Pouce Coupe I 3,232 25 575 I 3,352 27 597
Syhvan Lake 54 1,845 49 410 66 2411 57 475
Medicine Hat - 2,255 - 376 - 1,822 - 304
Kotcho-Cabin - 2,165 - 361 - 4,118 - 686

1.747 80,544 728 15,899 1,765 44526 777 9963

(1} Indudes production from June 27, 2006 PEML acquisition date
(2) Includes August 12, 2005 acquisition of additicnal interests at Tommy Lakes

| 2006 2005

' Production by Quarter Q4 Q3 Q2 Q! Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
Crude oil (bbls/d) 1,965 1,844 1,563 1,610 1,714 1,718 1,779 1,850
Natural gas (mefld) 113,539 115612 46,753 45,137 42,629 44910 46,997 43,575
NGts (bbls/d) 706 740 682 784 762 833 770 743
BOE/d 21,594 21.853 10.038 2917 3,582 10,036 10,382 9,856
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Year-[End Reserves Review

Year-EncII Reserves

Based on independent engineering evaluations conducted by Paddock Lindstrom and Associates Ltd. (“Paddock”) and GL| Petroleum
Consultantsi Ltd. ("GL"™) effective December 31, 2006, Focus had proved pius probable reserves of 83.7 MMBOE, an increase of
t08 percent from the 40.3 MMBOE recorded at December 31, 2005. Reserve additions from exploration and development activities
(including r‘e':visions) were 4.0 MMBOE, while 45.2 MMBOE were added through acquisition (net of minor dispositions), resulting in
total additio:ns of 49.2 MMBOE Year-end reserves were evaluated in accordance with National Instrurnent 51-101 ("NI 51-101"}).

GL] and Pa%ddock evaluated 100 percent of the Trust's reserves. The portion of the evaluation conducted by Gl represented
54 percent,of the proved plus probable reserves and 51 percent of the associated future net revenue discounted at 10 percent.
The remaining 46 percent of the proved pius probable reserves and 49 percent of the associateg future net revenue were evaluated
by Paddocl%. The Gl December 31, 2006 price forecast was wsed in the future net revenue determinations for both evaluations.
The Trust's Reserves Committee, made up of independent and qualified directors of the Trust, has reviewed the reports prepared by
GLJ and Paddock and other pertinent reserves data. The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Reserves Committee,
has appr‘ovt:ad the content of the GL) and Paddock reports and other pertinent reserves data.

I
Proved developed producing reserves represent 47 percent of proved plus probable reserves, while total proved reserves represent

74 percent|of total proved plus probable reserves. On a BOE basis, total proved plus probable reserves consist of 30 percent natural
gas, six percent crude oil and four percent natural gas liquids.

On a pr‘ov'ed basis, additions from exploration and development activities (discoveries and extensions including infill drilling) were
5.7 MMBQE and technical revisions were negative |4 MMBOE, resulting in total additions of 43 MMBOE. On a proved plus
probable bBasis, additions from exploration and development activities were 7.3 MMBOE and technical revisions were negative
33 MMBO:E.resuIting in total additions of 4.0 MMBOE.The proved plus probable additions including revisions replaced 63 percent of the
5.8 MMBOE produced during 2006.

\

i
Net Present Value of Future Net Revenue
|

The estimated net present value of Focus' ¢rude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids reserves was evaluated using GlJ's
Decernber‘1 31, 2006 price forecast prior to provision for income taxes, interest, debt service charges and general and administrative
expenses. At a |0 percent discount rate, the net present value of the Trust's proved plus probable reserves was $1,276 million. Proved
producingiand total proved reserves make up respectively 63 percent and 79 percent of the total proved plus probable value.

On October 31, 2006, the Federal Government announced proposals pertaining to the taxation of distributions from publicly
traded Canadian income trusts, rovatty trusts and partnerships. The proposals include a 31.5 percent tax imposed on income before
distributiolns at the trust level and taxed to the taxable Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the proposals would apply
to the TruFt effective January 1,204 1. On December 21, 2006, the Department of Finance issued draft legislation consistent with the
proposals described above. As at December 31,2006, the legistative proposals are not substantively enacted. Any changes to income
tax legistation that may result from these proposals may adversely affect the net present value of future net revenue of Focus' oil and

gas reserves,
|

Reserve Life Index

Focus proved plus probable RL! at year-end 2006 is 9.9 years, down slightly from the year-end 2005 RLI of 10.5 years.The lower RU
reflects the shorter reserve life index of the properties acquired in the PEML transaction. Similarly, the Trust's proved year-end 2006 RLI
is 7.7 yearis as compared to 8.3 years at year-end 2005, again reflecting the impact of the acquired properties. These RLIs are calculated
using perilod—end reserves and forward-year forecast production from the reserves report.

f
|
|
|
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Reserve Addition Costs

Under NI 51-101, the methodology to be used to calculate FD&A costs includes incorporating changes in future devetopment capital
("FDC™) required to bring the proved undeveloped and probable reserves to production. Excluding acquisitions and divestitures,
Focus' 2006 reserve addition costs were $16.09 per BOE on a proved basis and $!7.89 per BOE on a proved plus probable basis.
Including acquisitions and divestitures, 2006 reserve addition costs were $37.00 per BOE on a proved basis and $28.77 per BOE on a
proved plus probable basis. At year end, total estimated FDC was $259 million for proved reserves and $337 million for proved plus
probable reserves.

Three-year average reserve addition costs, excluding acquisitions and divestitures, are $18.30 per BOE on a proved basis and
$21.44 per BOE on a proved plus probable basis. Three-year average reserve addition costs, including acauisitions and divestitures,
are $30.58 per BOE on a proved basis and $24.80 per BOE on a proved plus probable basis. The Trust believes that these three-year
average costs are the most accurate reflection of our ongoing reserve addition costs. Using a three-year average mitigates the impact
of year-to-year variability in factors such as acquisition activity, the timing of the developrment of proved undeveloped reserves, reserve
revisions, and changes to capital costs and estimates for future development capital.

Reserves Information

The following cautionary statements are specifically required by NI 51-101.

. It should not be assumed that the estimates of future net revenues presented in the tables represent the fair market value of the
reserves. There is no assurance that the constant price and cost assumptions and forecast prices and costs assumptions will be
attained and variances could be material.

2. Disclosure provided herein in respect of BOE may be misleading, particularly if used in isclation, In accordance with NI 51-101, a
BOE conversion ratic of 6 mcf:f bbl has been used in ali cases in this disclosure. This BOE conversion ratio is based on an energy
equivalency conversion method primarity applicable at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.

3. The aggregate of the exploration and development costs incurred in the most recent financial year and the change during the year
in estimated future development costs generally will not reflect total finding and development casts related to reserve additions for
that year.

4. Estimates of reserves and future net revenues for individual properties may nat reflect the same confidence level as estimates of
reserves and future net revenues for all properties due to the effects of aggregation.

5.1n all cases, the F&D or FD&A cost is calculated by dividing the identified capital expenditures by the applicable reserves additions.

2006 Reserves Summary

Company Gross Reserves at December 31, 2006

Light & Medium MNatural Gil

{before deduction of royalties payable, not including royalties receivable) (based on Forecast Prices and Costs) Crude Oil Gas NGLs  Equivalent
{mbbl) (Mmcfy  (mbbl)  (MBOE)

Proved producing 3971 199,538 1,709 38936
Proved non-producing 57 14,467 147 2615
Total proved developed 4,028 214,005 1856 41,552
Proved undeveloped 188 116936 693 20,370
Total proved 4216 330,941 2,549 61,922
Probable additional 1,023 119997 718 21,740
Toral proved + probable 5,239 450,938 3,267 83,662
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Company Net Reserves at December 31, 2006

i Light & Medium Natural il
(after deduction of royahties payable. not including royatties receivable) (based on Forecast Prices and Costs)  Crude Ol Gas NGLs  Equivalent

! (mbbl) (Mmcf)  (mbbl)  {MBOE)
Proved producing 3438 172322 1313 33471
Proved non-producing 45 10,785 113 1,956
Total proved developed 3,483 183,107 1,426 35427
Proved unde\ieloped 166 100,708 548 17499
Total proved I 3,649 283,815 1,974 52,926
Probable additional 892 103,168 560 18,646
Total proved # probable 4,541 386,983 2,534 71,572

(1) Numbers may net add du to rounding.

Net Asset Value (before tax)

|
The following net asset value ("NAV") table shows what is commonly referred to as a "produce out” NAV calculation before tax.
The value is'a snapshot in time and is based on various assumptions including commaodity prices and foreign exchange rates that vary
over time., I

|
NAV at December 31,2006 (before tax)

I Discounted at 10% Discounted at 5%

Gl Constant Gy Constant
(% millions except per-unit amounts) Price Forecast Price Forecast Price Forecast Price Forecast
Value of proved plus probable reserves 1276 523 1669 1,181
Undeveloped lands 37 37 37 37
Net debt including working capita (308) (308) (308) (308)
Reclamation fund 6 ] 6 6
Abandonment and reclamation fiability (1} (5) (3) (4) (1
Net asset valle 1,006 655 1,400 91s
Total Trust Units outstanding (millions) 78.5 78.5 78.5 78.5
Per Total Unitl(befor‘e tax) $ 1281 $ 8.34 $ 1783 $ 1165

I
(1) In additien to abandonment and reclamation liability already included in reserve reports

|
Net asset value per unit of $12.81, based on the GLJ Price Forecast and a |0 percent discount rate. decreased 22 percent on a year

over-year basis from $16.50 at December 31, 2005, driven primarily by a lower cornmodity price forecast. Note that the value of
reserves does not include the effect of our price protection program. Including the va'ue of physical and financial hedging contracts in
place at Decernber 31,2006 would increase our net asset value per unit from $12.8! 1o $13.11.

\
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2006 Reserve Reconciliation

Company Gross Reserves

Light & Medium Natural Oil

{before deduction of royalties payable, not including royalties receivable) Crude Qil Gas NGLs Equivalent
(mbbl) {Mmcf) {mbbl) (MBOE)

TOTAL PROVED
December 31, 2005 4087 145828 2631 300
Discoveries 0 377 0 63
Extensions 135 30322 404 5,593
Improved recovery ] 0 0 0
Technical revisions (120) (6.284) (216) (1.384)
Economic factors 0 0 0 0
Acquisitions 749 191,567 0 32677
Dispositions C (1,470 0 (245)
Production (634) (29.399) (270) (5.804)
December 31,2006 4216 330,941 2,549 61,922
PROBABLE
December 31, 2005 1,521 41,678 789 9,257
Discoveries 0 75 0 13
Extensions 45 888l 79 1,604
Improved recovery 0 0 0 0
Technical revisions {73 (6077) (149) (1.893)
Economic factors 0 0 0 0
Acquisitions 187 75,552 0 12,779
Dispositions 0 {113 0 (19)
Production 0 0 0 O
December 31, 2006 1,023 119,997 718 21,740
PROVED PLUS PROBABLE
December 31,2005 5,608 187.506 3420 40,279
Discoveries 0 452 ¢ 75
Extensions 180 39,203 483 7,196
Improved recovery 0 0 o 0
Technical revisions 850) (12.361) (366} (3277}
Economic factors 0 0 0 0
Acquisitions 936 267,119 0 45456
Dispositions 0 (1583) 0 (264)
Proguction (634 (29,399) (270) {5.804)
December 31,2006 5.239 450,938 3.267 83,662

(1} Al reserves are based on Forecast Prices and Costs.
(2) Numbers may not add due te rounding,
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Net Pr?sent Value Summary

Net PresientVaIue of Future Net Revenue Before Income Taxes — Forecast Prices and Costs

Undiscounted Discounted Discounted Discounted  Discounted
s thousands)‘ at 5% at 10% at 15% at 20%
Proved producing 1,217,303 961,714 802,245 693059 613,455
Proved non-lproducing 73.094 53491 42,806 35835 30,849
Total prove(;i developed 1,290,397 1,015,205 845,051 728,894 644,304
Proved undeveloped 416016 257,184 168,295 113,351 76974
Total proved 1,706,413 1,272,389 1,013,346 842,245 721,278
Probable additional 676,660 397.089 262,405 187.039 140,339
Total proved + probable 2,383,073 1,669,478 1,275,751 1,029,284 861,617
{1 Numb?rs may not add due to rounding.
|
Decemb(iar 31,2006 Price Forecast — GL| Petroleum Consultants Ltd.
Edmonton Henry Westcoast
1 WT! Light Hub AECO C Station 2 Exchange
Crude Ol Crude Oil Natural Gas Natural Gas Natural Gas Rate
t FUS/l FCDN/D FUS/Mrbty SCON/Mmby - SCON/Mmbtu $US/SCDN
2007 | 62.00 70.25 7.25 720 7.20 087
2008 60.00 68.00 7.50 7.45 745 0.87
2009 | 58.00 65.75 7.50 775 775 087
201G 57.00 64.50 7.50 780 7.80 0.87
2011 | 57.00 64.50 7.50 7.85 785 0.87
2012 | 5750 65.00 775 B.15 8.15 0.87
2013 | 58.50 66.25 7.90 8.30 8.3C 0.87
2014 , 59.75 6775 B.05 8.50 8.50 087
2015 \ 61.00 65.00 820 8.70 870 087
2016 | 62.25 70.50 8.40 8.90 890 087
2017 [ 63.50 7175 8.55 9.10 9.10 087
Escalate thereafter at 2%y 2%/yr 2%dyr 2%dyr dyr 0%/yr
|
|
Net Present Value of Future Net Revenue Before Income Taxes — Constant Prices and Costs
Undiscounted Discounted Discounted Discounted  Discounted
($ thousands) ! at 5% at 10% at 15% at 20%
Proved prod'ucing 925,108 751,029 637,173 556,728 496,768
Proved non-i:roducing 52,374 39543 32,397 27,330 23623
Total proved developed 977.482 790,872 669,570 584,058 520,391
Proved undeveloped 222035 129,795 76,307 42,662 20290
Total proved 1,199,517 920,667 745,877 626,720 540,681
Probable additional 421439 260,694 176,952 127,643 96,083
Total proved + probable 1,620,956 1181361 922,829 754363 636,764
(N Numbe:rs may not add due to rounding,
|
Constant Prices at December 31, 2006
|
| Edmonton Light AECO C Westcoast Station 2
) Crude Oil Naturat Gas Natural Gas
| $CDON/bbI SCDN/Mmbtu $CON/Mmbtu
2007 ang thereafter 67.58 607 6.22

|

|
|
|
|
|
|
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Finding and Development Costs

Company Gross Reserves Excluding the Effect of Acquisitions and Dispositions ()

Three-Year
2006 2005 2004 Total
Capital expenditures — MM §7.2 430 252 1254
Nei change in future development capital - $MM
Proved 1.5 139 9.5 350
Proved plus probable 14.3 159 36 338
Total capitat including change in future development capital — $MM
Preved 68.7 57.0 346 160.3
Proved plus probable 71.5 589 288 159.1
Reserve additions — MMBOE
Proved 427 261 1.88 8.76
Proved plus probable 4.00 1.63 1.80 742
Finding and development cost - $/BOE
Proved $ 1609 $ 2186 $ 1840 $ 1830
Proved plus probable $ 17.8% $ 3615 $ 1599 § 2044
(1) Reserves are based on Forecast Prices and Costs.
(2) Numbers may not add due to rounding,
Finding, Development and Acquisition Costs
Company Gross Reserves Including the Effect of Acquisitions and Dispositions (0
Three-Year
2006 2005 2004 Total
Capital expenditures — $MM 1,161.0 534 154.8 1.369.2
Net change in future development capital — $MM
Proved 197.1 14.1 186 2258
Proved plus probabie 2542 189 214 2944
Total capital including change in future development capital — $MM
Proved 1,358.1 67.5 1734 1.5950
Proved plus probable 1,415.2 72.3 176.2 1.663.6
Reserve additions — MMBOE
Proved 36.70 308 1250 5230
Proved plus probable 49.19 242 15.48 67.09
Finding and development cost — $/BCE
Proved $ 3700 $ 2184 $ 1387 % 3058
Proved plus probable § 2877 $ 2987 $ 1138 % 2480

(1} Reserves are based on Forecast Prices and Costs.
(2) Numbers may not add due to rounding,
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Sustainability
|

Five years ago we set out to create a Trust with a strong operational focus, that utilized the drill bit to create value and focused on a
sustainable business plan. The objective was to provide superior and sustainable long-term returns to our unitholders. The four elements
that we belitleve define sustainability are production per unit, reserves per unit, capital use versus funds flow and drilling inventory.

Production and Reserves per Unit

Production per Unit 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Unadjusted (1} 0.27 027 027 028 028
Debt adjusted () 0.23 0.24 024 025 025
Reserves perj’ Unit 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Unadjusted @ 1.07 1.08 1 093 096
Debt adjusted (4} 0.88 0.98 1.0l 0.88 0.86

i
(1} Average daily production per thousand units divided by weighted average Total Trust Units
2 Proved‘ plus probable reserves divided by period-end Total Trust Units
(3) Debt ad]usted assumes year-end debt eliminated by adding units equal to the average net debt for the period divided by the average monthly clasing
unit prices for the period.
{4) Debt adjusted assumes year-end debt eliminated by adding units equal to the end of period debt divided by the closing unit price.

|
Production per unit is a proxy for funds flow. Stable funds flow is important in that it allows for stable capital and distribution programs.

Cn an unladjusted basis, production per unit has remained essentially flat since inception of the Trust On a debt-adjusted basis,
productior;l per unit decreased by 2.9 percent to 0.23 from 0.24 in 2005.This decrease is the result of lower than anticipaied production
levels and the seasonality of production additions. Production per unit on a debz-adjusted basis has decreased by approximately
eight percknt over the last five years.

Reserves per unit is an important metric, as it points to whether value is being created on a year-overyear basis. On an unadjusted
basis the Trust's per-unit reserves have increased by | 1.5 percent since the Trust’s inception, with a corresponding 2.3 percent increase
on a debt-adjusted basis.

Ona deBt-adjusted basis, 2006 reserves per unit decreased by |10 percent as compared to 2005.The decrease is impacted by the
29 percent drop in our year-end unit prices on a yearover-year basis as well as the relative immaturity of the Shackleton asset base
which will see reserve appreciation as it matures. We anticipate seeing reserve apgreciation on the existing producing wells as well as
through identification of additional infill and step-out locations.

- . S
Financial Sustainability

(5 milions)! 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 Cumulative
Capital expenditures 90.4 430 252 16.8 4.1 1796
Distributions 124.2 737 514 410 N 34
Reclamat}on fund & expenditures 32 | 4 10 1.3 — 6.9

Total 217.8 TEX 876 59,1 15.2 4979
Available|funds flow 181.2 1164 896 65.8 19.0 4720

Difference (36.6) (1.8) 20 67 38 {25.9)

|
We acdhere to a business strategy of sustainability where the sum of capital expenditures, distributions and reclamation obligations is
equal to or less than funds flow. The above table demonstrates our performance in this regard since Trust inception and points to 2006
where we had a significant difference between available funds flow and total expenditures of $36.6 million. This difference resulted
from the rapid decline in natural gas prices throughout 2006 resulting in a shortfall of approximatety $20 million. The other major
componems of the $36.6 million were Focus' decision to invest $9.8 million at the Saskatchewan land sale in August and $5.0 million
relatedrto acceleration of the Tommy Lakes and Shackleton 2006/2007 winter drilling programs into the fourth quarter.

The Trust continually monitors the forward strip for natural gas and takes action in a prudent and proactive manner to ensure
sustainability through price protection activities and by adjusting capital programs and distributions levels.

|
\
I
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Inventory

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Reserve life index 29 t0.5 106 9.8 9.1
Undeveloped land {000’ of net acres) 3895 57.1 269 14.4 144

Our drilling inventory and undeveloped land have expanded materially with the PEML acquisition. At the end of 2006 we have in
excess of three years of drill-ready inventory at Shackleton and Tommy Lakes. In addition, we have concrete plans at both properties
to expand that drill-ready inventory by extending pool boundaries onto the surrcunding undeveloped land.

We continue o add to our land paosition in and around Shackleton and Tommy Lakes. In August we increased our Shackleton
land position with the acquisition of 12,320 acres of additional land in the centre of the Shackleton pool with over |00 Milk River
drilling locations.

The expansion of our drilling inventory in both breadth and depth has been driven by the PEML acquisition, the August Saskatchewan
land sale and our technical team's efforts and ability to generate new ideas on our existing asset base. Key strengths within Focus are
the concentration and quality of its long-life natural gas assets, combined with an extensive undeveloped land pesition surrounding the
large natural gas pools, low operating costs and low royalty rates resulting in attractive netbacks through al! parts of the commodity
price cycle.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The followir;g is a discussion and analysis of the operating and financial results of Focus for the three months and year ended
December 31, 2006 compared with the prior year, as well as information and opinions concerning the Trust's future outlook based
on currently available information, This discussion is dated March 5, 2007 and should be read in conjunction with the Trust’s audited
consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31,2006 and 2005, together with accompanying notes.

Throughout*this Management's Discussion and Analysis, we use the term funds flow from operations (“funds flow" before changes in
non-cash working capital and reclamation costs). Funds flow is used by management to analyze operating performance and leverage.
Funds flow, las presented, does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be

comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow, as presented, is not intended to represent operating

| . -
cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net
earnings orlother measures of financial performance calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAR All references to funds flow

throughout this report are based on funds flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital and reclamation costs.

Per barrel of oil equivalent ("BOE™) amounts have been calculated using a conversion of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one
barrel of il: (6 mcf = | bbl),
I

Overall ;2006 Performance

2006 was a!year of significant growth and solid results for Facus in a business environment which experienced a 25 percent decline
in the average reference price for natural gas and continued cost pressures for the indusiry. Focus continued to adhere to its strategy
of surfacing'value on our existing 2ssets, maintaining cost efficiencies, maintaining financial strength and acquiring quality assets. During
the year, Focus undertook a large acquisition of quality assets which will enhance our sustainability, value creation through drilling and
financial stn?ngth going forward.

The most s#gniﬁcant event for Focus during the year was the acquisition of PEML effective June 27, 2006 which added a new core area
and more t:han doubled production, reserves, undeveloped land and drilling inventory. The assets acquired are long-life gas plays in
the early stage of development, 98 percent weighted to natural gas, and characterized by high working interest, low production
expenses a%d operated production with a dominant land position. The results for the last half of 2006 reflect the expanded asset and
unitholder base following the acquisition through substaniially increased production. iunds flow from operations, development drilling

activity and the overall strength of the organization.

Focus utili%ed $181.2 million of funds flow from operations plus $36.6 million of debt to fund distributions of $124.2 million,
$90.4 million of capital expenditures and $3.2 million of reclamation fund contributions and expenditures in 2006. Distributions for
the year inr_.llude the payment of $7.8 million on July 17, 2006 to the former shareholders of PEML in connection with the acquisition
on June 27, 2006. Capital expenditures include $3.8 million spent by Focus at the Saskatchewan land sale in August to acquire
195 sectior;\s of undeveloped land in the centre of the Shackleton Mitk River gas play.

Focus' proc:luction is 85 percent to 90 percent weighted to natural gas, and fluctuations in natural gas prices have a significant impact
on our funds flow from operations and field netback. Natural gas prices were volatile in 2006 based on high natural gas storage levels
and uncertainty with respect to weather, hurricanes and the supply response to lower prices and higher capital costs. The volatility
of natural gas prices per mcf is demonstrated by a high of $11.43 in the fourth quarter of 2005. $7.50 in the first quarter of 2008,
$6.04 for the second quarter of 2006, $5.66 in the third quarter of 2006 and a rebound to $6.99 in the fourth quarter of 2006. Focus
continues to actively utilize a price protection program to reduce the volatility of cornmodity prices and the corresponding funds flow
from operations. For 2006, the tonger term physical delivery sales contracts and financial hedging contracts for natural gas strongly
supported'our financial results with approximately $38.6 million of additional natural gas revenue and a realized natural gas price higher
by $1.31 pler mcf. For the fourth quarter of 2006, price protection for natural gas added approximately $!4.8 million of additional
revenue arid increased the realized natural gas price by $1.42 per mcf.

|
1
!
I
I
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Funds flow from operations for the fourth quarter of 2006 was a record $64.4 million and brought the total for 2006 to $181.2 million.
This represents $0.82 per unit for the fourth quarter of 2006 and $3.09 per unit for 2006, compared with $0.86 in the fourth quarter
of 2005 and $3.12 for 2005.The results for 2006 reflect the dedline in the average natural gas reference price being largely offset by
the positive impact of the price protection programs, a lower effective rate for royalties (due to financial hedging settlements) and
lower production expenses per BOE.

Net income for 2006 was $72.9 million compared with $63.4 million in 2005. On a per unit basis, net income declined to $1.26in 2006
compared with $1.74 in 2005.With funds flow from operations per unit remaining relatively constant for both years, this decline in net
income per unit is primarily due ta the significantly higher charges recorded for depletion and depreciation in the second half of 2006
resulting from the acquisition effective June 27, 2006. and a two percent decrease in funds flow from operations per BOE.

Focus had active development programs in 2006 with reinvestment in our core areas and a 100 percent drilling success rate. Focus
invested $90.4 million in capital programs for the year and drilled a record 190.3 net wells, with 98 percent of net wells drilled targeting
natural gas. There was a significant increase in development activity in the second hall of 2006 following the acquisition, with capital
expenditures of $63.5 million and 1749 net wells drilled. The 2006 Tommy Lakes winter drilling program resulted in | 1 new producing
wells and two exploration wells. On the PEML assets (primarily Shackleton), Focus invested $43.0 million and successfully drilled
155.9 net wells during the second half of 2006,
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Operations Summary

Three Months Ended Dec. 31,

Years Ended Dec. 31,

Year Over

‘ 2006 2005 2006 2005 ‘Year Change
Average daily production
Barrels of cil equivalent (@ &:1) 21,594 9,582 15,899 9,963 60%
% Natural gas 88% 74% B4% 74%
Average product prices realized(!)
Crude oil sales (CDN$/bbl} $ 5827 $ 6895 § 6831 $ 668l 2%
Financial hedging settlements (CDN$/bbl} $ (0.76) $ {975 $ (2.70) $ (1020) (74%)
Realized price (CON%/bbi) $ 5751 $ 5920 3 65.61 $ 566! | 6%
NGLs (CDON$/bbI) $ 5385 $ 6064 $ 6152 $ 5750 7%
NGIL price/crude oil price 92% 88% 0% 86% 4%
Natural gas sales (CDON$/mcf) $ 697 $ 1020 $ 684 $ 864 (21%)
Transportation system charges {(CDN$/mcf) 3 (033 $  (062) $  (041) $ (061 (32%)
Financial hedging settlements {CON$/mcf) $F L6 3 (034 $ 094 $ (040 358%
Realized price {CON$/mef) $ 780 $ 924 $ 737 $ 792 (7%)
Reference phices & differential to Focus sales price,
after transportation and before price protection
Crude oil (Edm. Light Price CDIN$/obl) $ 6455 $ 7117 $ 7285 $ 6850 6%
Differential (CDN$/bbl) $ (629 $ (222 § (454 $  (1.69) | 68%
Natural gas {AECO daily CDN$/mf) $ 6959 $ 1143 $ 655 $ 877 {25%)
Differential (CDN$/mci) $ (081) $ 017 $ {0.48) $ (017 (184%)
Fungs flow from operations per BOE
Production revenue $ 4379 $ 6262 $ 4508 $ 5500 {18%)
Financial hedging settlements 6.03 (327) 448 (2.30)
Transportation system charges (1.74) (274) (2.09) (2.73) {24%)
Rezlized price (1) 48.09 5661 47.45 4997 (5%)
Royah‘iies. net of ARTC {8.94) {1341) (9.32) (11.98) {22%)
Production expenses {4.04) {4.61) (4.17) (4.th | %
Field netback 35.11 3858 3396 33.88 0%
Facility income 0.38 044 0.47 0.54 (13%)
Busins%ss interruption insurance - - 0.07 - 100%
Imerest income 0.01 001 0.01 [o18] 0%
General and administrative, cash portion (0.99) (1.27) (0.97) (+.22) (20%)
Elimination of the Executive Bonus Plan - - (0.49) - 100%
Interest and financing and other (2.09) {1.07) (1.779) (0.97) 82%
Current and large corporations tax - 00l (0.04) (0.24) (84%)
Funds flow from operations per BOE $ 3242 $ 3670 $ 3123 $ 3200 (2%)
Funds flow fr‘:om operations/field netback 92% 95% 92% 94% (2%)
Royalty rate (before hedging settlements and net of
transportation system charges) 21% 1% 22% 23% (1%}
Production revenue, before transportation system
charges 9$ thousands)
Crude oil, before hedging settlements 10,563 10925 43,720 43,182 1 9%
Financial hedging settlements (137) (1.538) (1.722) (6573) (74%)
NGEs 3497 4,255 16,346 16321 0%
Natural gas, before transportation system charges 7293% 40,017 201,393 140516 43%
Financial hedging settlements 12,114 (1.,345) 27,746 (L1777
Non-cash amortization of hedging contracts (3 (542) - {1,843) - {100%)
Production revenue 98,435 52,315 285,639 191,669 45%
Funds flow from operations ($ thousands)
Cash flow from operating activities 60,008 36818 150,323 114,744 31%
Reclamation costs (8) 34 277 632 {56%)
et change in non-cash working capital items 4,412 (4.502) 30,623 552
Funds flow from operations 64,412 32,350 181,223 116,368 56%

{1} Net of fettlernents for finandial hedging instruments and transporiation system charges
(2} See Note 14 of the notes to consolidated financial statements
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Business Acquisition

Effective June 27,2006 Focus acquired PEML pursuant to a Plan of Arrangement which was approved by both the unitholders of Focus
and the shareholders of PEML.

Acquisition impacts:

Production more than doubled and the resulting production is weighted B8 percent towards natural gas.

A much larger capital expenditure program going forward will be centered on development drilling opportunities at Shackleton in
Saskatchewan and Tommy Lakes in British Columbia, conducted on a year-round basis,

Total acquisition costs of approximately $1.1 billion, before asset retirement obligations and future tax, was financed through the
issuance of equity of 30.8 milkon trust units and |10 million exchangeable partnership units and the remaining $200 million was
financed through debt and cash.

The acquisition financing included $179 million of additional net debt. In connection with the acquisition, Focus increased its
syndicated bank credit facility to $350 million, in addition to a $15 million demand operating line of credit.

Reflecting the new production base and level of capital programs of the Trust, Focus strengthened the organization with the addition
of personnel in all areas of the Trust. General and administrative expenses increased accordingly, however, general and administrative
expenses on a per BOE basis are lower due to increases in production and overhead recoveries.

Focus remains committed to long-term sustainability, value creation through development driling and maintaining a strong

fimancial position.

Seasonality of Operations

Prior to the acquisition in June 2006, most of the natural gas properties of Focus were in areas of British Columbia which were only
accessible by road in the winter. This included Tornmy Lakes and Kotcho-Cabin. These areas represented approximately 70 percent
of our production and the majority of the Trust's capital program. Seasonality resulted in capital expenditures, overhead recoveries
and utilization of bank credit facilities being highest in the first and fourth quarters of the year. In addition, higher production volumes,

revenue and royalties were reported in Q1 and production expenses were higher in the first and fourth quarters when the properties

were accessible.

With the acquisition in june 2006, only 30 percent of production is from northeast British Columbia and seasonality will be less of

a factor than it has been historically. VWinter access issues, especially for the Tommy Lakes winter development program and some

environmentally sensitive areas within Shackleton, will continue to impact the operating resutts of Focus.

Production
2006 Q4:

20,

Production was essentially flat on a BOE basis during the fourth quarter to 21,594 BOE per day from 21,853 BOE per day in the
third quarter. Production for the fourth quarter was weighted 88 percent towards natural gas and three percent towards natura!
gas liquids.

Oil and NGL production increased three percent to 2,67 | BOE per day largely due to increases from three new wells in the Red
Earth area which came on production in Septernber. Natural gas production declined two percent from |15.6 mcf per day to
113.5 mcf per day.

The Saskatchewan properties contributed 74.6 mcf per day to natural gas production in the fourth quarter compared to
754 mcf per day in the third quarter. Production from Tommy Lakes of 29.4 Mmcf per day in the fourth quarter is consistent with
the pattern of fourth quarter production levels being the lowest of the year. Fourth quarter natural gas production increased at
Sylvan Lake, with three new gas wells brought on stream in mid October; and Cabin where a well was brought back on production
in late November.
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2006 compared with 2005:

!
* Productjon averaged 15,899 BOE per day in 2006 compared to 9,963 BOE per day in 2005.The most significant factor impacting
pmductlon was the PEML acquisition in late June 2006 which contributed 6,602 BOE per day to average 2006 production.

l
+ Oil andiNGL production decreased three percent to 2475 BOE per day in 2006 from 2,542 BOE per day in 2005. Heavy off
acquired with the PEML acquisition contributed |58 BOE per day to the average. Overail crude oil production going forward will
reflect ﬁhe natural decline of the properties and limited capital investment in oil properties.

* Average 2006 natural gas production increased 81 percent to 80.5 Mmcf per day from 44.5 Mmcf per day in 2005. Production
from the PEML properties increased annual average production by 38.7 Mmcf per day, based on average production of 75.0 Mmcf
per day in the last half of 2006. Tommy Lakes natural gas production declined two percent on a year-over-year basis. Production at
Medlcme Hat increased 24 percent from 1.8 Mmcf per day to 2.3 Mmcf per day: Natural gas production declines at Kotcho- Cabin

were approxmately 2.0 Mmcf per day.
!

Pricing and Price Risk Management
Natural‘ Gas Pricing to June 30, 2006 (prior to the PEML acquisition)
+ Focus ’had a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily reference price resulting from:
a) q’ higher than standard heat content of our natural gas at 1.16 GJ's per mcf;
b) approximately 83 percent of our natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets which received a lower price:

) afpproxirnately 83 percent of our natural gas incurring transportation system charges in British Columbia which have a higher
tfﬁharge per mcf,
d} the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO daily average.
Natural Gas Pricing after June 30, 2006 (after the PEML acquisition)
* Focus has a differential between the realized price compared 1o the AECO average daily reference price resutting from:
a) an average heat content of our natural gas of .06 GJ's per mcf:

|
b) |approximately 30 percent of natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets which receives a lower price than the

‘AECO reference price;

¢} approximately 30 percent of natural gas incurring transportation system charges in British Columnbia which have a higher
|charge per mcf.

\
d) | the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO daily average.

+ Realized natural gas price compared to AECO daily reference price to Decerber 31, 2006:
I

| Three Months Ended Years Ended
‘ December 31, December 31,
Realized Price Per Mcf 2006 2005 2006 2005
AECO, daily average (CON$/mcf) (0 $ 699 $ 1143 $ 655 % 877
Plus: heat content adjustment (1) @) - 1.29 0.i7 083
Less: diﬁenential 1o B.C. markets (D (B (0.03) (002) (0.20) (0.18)
Less: transportation system charges & (0.33) (0.62) (0.41) 061
Adjust: timing of actual gas sales (1) @) {0.24) (0.48) (0.04) (0.23)
Price before price protection (physical & financial} 6.38 I1.60 6.06 8.6C
lmpad: of longer term physical sales contracts (1) 0.26 (2.02) 037 ©.57)
Financial hedging settlements I.1é (0.34) 0.94 (0.1}
Focus'realized price per mef s 7.80 ) 9,24 b 7.37 % 792
(1) 'Focus natural gas sales price per mcf
' {before transportation system charges and financial
| hedging settlements) $ 697 $ 1020 $ 684 § 864
{2) | Differential of Focus sales price to AECO dally reference
. price after transportation and before price protection per mcf 3 (061) $ 0I7 $ (048) 3 (0.7}

|

!
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Natural Gas Pricing

Natural gas reference prices recovered somewhat in the fourth quarter of 2006; however; the average natural gas reference price
for 2006 was 25 percent below the average reference price for 2005. The average AECO daily reference price per mef for natural
gas was $6.99 during the fourth quarter of 2006 compared with $5.66 for the third quarter of 2006, $6.04 for the second quarter
of 2006 and $7.50 in the first quarter of 2006.

Focus' realized natural gas price in the fourth quarter of 2006 was 16 percent higher than the third quarter of 2006 due to a higher
price protected (with physical and financial contracts) and through a 23 percent increase in the reference price. The realized price
in the fourth quarter of 2006 was 16 percent lower than the fourth quarter of 2005 due to significant decrease in the reference
price of natural gas.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, the price protection program of Focus reduced some of the volatility in natural gas prices
and increased the realized price received by $1.42 per mcf. During the quarter, 25 percent of natural gas was sold under forward
physical sales contracts which resuited in natural gas sales being $2.7 million higher than if the natural gas had been sold based on
the AECO daily reference price. A further 47 percent of natural gas production was hedged with financial instruments. The impact
of the financial instrument settlements was positive $12.1 million for the fourth quarter of 2006,

For 2006, price protection through physical delivery contracts and financial instruments increased revenue by approximately
$38.6 milfion and increased the realized price for natural gas by $1.31 per mcf. This compares with a cost of $10.9 million, or
$0.57 per mcf in 2005. At December 31, 2006, the mark-to-market value for natural gas of financial instruments was $25.8 milion
and $7.8 million for physical contracts.

Accounting for financial contracts will change in 2007 to mark-to-market accounting from hedge accounting. This is further discussed
in Note |4 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Crude Git

The price realized by Focus for crude ofl, after settlement of financial hedges, was $57.51 per barrel for the fourth quarter of 2006
versus $59.2Q for the comparable period in 20053, and $70.09 per barrel in the third quarter of 2006.

The differential between the sales price of our crude oil compared with the Edmonton par reference price for light oil in the
fourth quarter of 2006 was $6.29 per barrel. Heavy oil production, representing 16 percent of il production for the quarter; had a
differential of $25.53 per barrel compared with the light all production which had a differential of $2.54 per barrel. Apportionment
on the Rainbow pipeline resulted in additiona! trucking charges in the fourth quarter of 2006,

Focus has utilized price protection for a portion of its crude oil production. For 2006, 700 barrels per day were hedged financially
with a cost of 1.7 million, or $2.70 per barrel. This compares with a cost of $6.6 million in 2005 on the 1,100 barrels per day hedged,
or $10.20 per barrel, For the fourth quarter of 2006, 700 barrels per day were hedged, representing approxirnately 36 percent of
crude oil production, with a cost of $0.1 milficn or $0.76 per barrel. At December 31, 2006, the mark-to-market cost for crude oil
financiat instruments was $0.1 million.

Price Protection

22.

Focus uses price protection through longer term physical delivery contracts and financial contracts to reduce the volatility in
commodity prices and assist in maintaining sustainable distributions.

Our current price protection program is outlined below. A full description of the outstanding financial instrurnents and the physical
sales contracts and their estimated mark-to-market values as at December 31, 2006 is contained in Notes 14 and 15 of the notes
to consolidated financial staternents.
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Price Protection at March 6, 2007

(volure and reference price) 2007 2008
i Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql
Natural gas {1
Mmcf{d 818 775 775 512 377
CDN$/mef $868 $ 8.0l % 801 $836-% 851 $876-5906
Crude oil |
bbls/d 400 800 BOO 400 -
CDN$/bbl $ 7000 -5 79.00 $ 7047 - $79.00 $ 7047 - $79.00 $ 7000 -%79.00 -

\
(1) These ?mounts reflect our average natural gas heat content of .06 G per mcf.

\
New CICA Handbook Standards sections, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement, Hedges, and Comprehensive income
are applicable beginning in 2007 (refer to Note 14 of the notes to consalidated financial statemerts).

I

|
Productilon Revenue

* Production revenue for the fourth quarter of 2006 was $98.4 million compared to $90.4 million for the third quarter of 2006.The
nine percent increase is mostly due to the increase in realized natural gas prices which were partially offset by a reduction in crude
oil and NGL realizations and lower natural gas production. Production revenue for the fourth quarter of 2006 was 86 percert from
natural g:as compared to 88 percent in the third quarter of 2006 and 74 percent for the fourth quarter of 2005.

. Productipn revenue for 2006 increased 49 percent to $285.6 miliion fram $191.7 million in 2005. The most significant contributor
10 the increase was the 8| percent increase in average natural gas production, mainly from the Saskatchewan properties acquired
in mid 2006. Higher realizations for crude oil and NGL's were offset by the lower realizations for natural gas. Natural gas revenue
made up; 80 percent of production revenue in 2006 compared to 72 percent in 2005.

NATURAL GAS VOLUMES & REALIZED PRICE CRUDE OILVOLUMES & REALIZED PRICE
PER MCF PER BARREL
|
t
|
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|
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FOCUS 20|06 ANNUAL REPORT 23.




Production Expenses

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 (0
Production expenses per BOE $ 417 $ 4.1 $ 329 $ 339 § 309

(1) The Trust was created in August 2002 and the results for 2002 include the 131 -day period from August 23 to Decermber 31,

* Production expenses for 2006 were $4.17 per BOE compared to $4.1 | per BOE in 2005. Production expenses increased slightly
as the addition of the lower production expense Saskatchewan properties acquired in late June offset general upward expense
pressures due to high activity levels in the sector. competition for services and higher energy costs.

2006 2005

Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
Production expenses per BOE  § 404 % 35 % 462 % 550 % 461 % 356 % 410 % 4.19

» For the fourth quarter of 2006, production expenses increased |5 percent from the third quarter 2006 to $4.04 per BOE
Production expenses in the fourth quarter were impacted by seasonal costs at properties which are only accessible in the winter,
increased utility costs and facility turnarounds completed in the quarter,

General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended Years Ended

December 31, December 31,

{thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Cash G&A expenses $ 4126 $ 1,941 $ 11,103 % 6899
Overhead recoveries (2,163) (822) (5:453) {2.470)
Total cash G&A expenses 1,963 [,1{9 5,650 4,429
Non-cash G&A expense (1) - 348 804 1,455
Trust Unit Rights Plan expense (2) 809 266 2,120 884
Net G& A reported $§ 212 $ 1733 $ 8574 % 6768
Cash based G&A per BOE 5 099 % 1.27 $ 097 % 1.22
Net reported G&A per BOE $ 140 $ 1.97 $ 148 3 .86

(13 Gross general and administrative expenses for 2006 included %1.6 million related to the Executive Bonus Plan (2005 - $2.9 million). Half of this amount
was non-cash and settled through the issuance of units from treasury at a price equal to the average of the last five trading days of the month for which
the bonus relates. The Executive Bonus Plan was terminated June 30, 2006.

{2)  Trust Unit Rights Plan compensation expense is calculated using the fair value method adepted in 2003 and represents a non-cash charge. Details of this
compensation expense are contained in Note | | of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Cash-based general and administrative expenses were $099 per BOE for the fourth quarter of 2006 compared with
$0.63 per BOE for the third quarter of 2006 and $1.27 per BOE in the fourth quarter of 2005. Fourth quarter 2006 expenses
included annual cash bonus expenses and expenses associated with compliance with the new regulations regarding internal controls

over finandial reporting.

With the acquisition of PEML in late June. Focus increased its organizational strength with the addition of personnel in all areas of the
Trust as required by the expanded production base. capital programs and corporate requirements. This growth increased general and
administrative costs associated with personnel, rent and corporate activities. Notwithstanding that Focus has grown in size, general and
administrative expenses per BOE have declined due to increased production of the Trust after the acquisition and additional overhead
recoveries from the acquired operated properties.

Elimination of the Executive Bonus Plan

Late in the second quarter of 2006, the Board of Directors approved a new compensation plan that would better suit the expanded
employee base of the Trust and be more comparable with the standard industry compensation framework for a trust of this size. As
part of the change to compensation arrangements, the Executive Benus Plan was eliminated. In eliminating the Executive Bonus Plan,
$3.0 million was to be paid to the participants in the Plan. Half was paid on July 4, 2006 and the remainder will be paid on July 3,2007.
In addition, participants received, in aggregate, an additional 495,600 trust unit appreciation rights during the third quarter of 2006.
The financial statements for the second quarter of 2006 recognized the full $3.0 million amount, of which $2,871.856 was allocated to
general and administrative expenses and $128,144 was allocated to production expenses,
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Interest’and Financing Expenses

Interest and financing expenses increased from $3.7 million in the third quarter of 2006 to $4.1 million in the fourth quarter of 2006
due to an iPcrease in average debt outstanding,

Interest ang'ﬂ financing expenses for 2006 were $10.3 million, an increase from $3.5 million in 2005.The increase is largely due 10 the
additional debt associated with the business acquisition of $179 million, which was incurred at the end of June 2006.The increase is
also due tb a slignt increase in interest rates. Outstanding long-term debt at December 31, 2006 was $297.0 million compared to
$87.5 million at December 31, 2005,

Depletion and Depreciation
l

The deplétion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for the three months ended December
31, 2006." increased to $22.95 per BOE ($24.61 per BOE, including the exchangeable share impact) compared to $11.47 per BOE

($15.08 per BOE, including the exchangeable share impact) in the fourth quarter of 2005.
i

The depletion and depreciation rate incorporates the results of independent reserve reports dated December 31,2006 and actual
capital el'xpendi'tures.The increase in the rate is largely due to the significant business acquisition in June 2006 for which the Trust
recorde’c'i a higher proportionate cost per BOE of proved reserves compared to the historic Focus properties.

Assetr‘ Retirement Obligation

The asset retirement obligation increased $210 milion to $36.1 milion at December 31, 2006 from 3I5.1 million at
December 31, 2005. The obligation includes $14.6 million associated with the business acquisition in june 2006. The remainder
of the lmcrease is due to drilling activity, new construction activity and higher accretion expense. The asset retirement obligation
recondf'ad represents the net present value of cash flows required to settle asset retirement obligations, and a full description is
contained in Note 5 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

The hiigher asset retirement obligation has resufted in a higher accretion expense beginning in the second half of 2006.

|
Income and Other Taxes

lncom’e and other taxes include a future income tax recovery of $30.2 millian in 2006 compared to a recovery of $5.7 million in
2005.The recovery of future income tax results from a reduction in corporate income tax rates in 2008, distributions to unitholders
wh:ch transfers taxable income from the Trust to individual unitholders and from the depletion associated with accounting for
exchangeable shares,

J
Large corparations tax, predominantly based on year-end debt and equity levels,in 2006 was nil compared to $0.8 million in 2005 due
to tﬁe elimination of the large corporations tax effective [anuary |, 2006,

r

Cer{ain of the Trust's assets are held by entities which transfer taxable income to unitholders. The excess of the carrying value of these
assets over the tax value is approximately $77.2 million. Total available tax pools of the Trust and subsidiary entities is approximately
$322 million at December 31, 2006 before adjusting for deferred income amounts (3184 million after adjusting for deferred
incéme amounts).

|

On October 31, 2006, the Federal Government annaunced proposals pertaining to the taxation of distributions from publicly
tradled Canadian income trusts, royalty trusts and partnerships. The proposals include a 31.5 percent tax imposed on income before
dlstr|but|ons at the trust level and taxed to the taxable Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the proposals would apply
to 'TheTI’USI effective tanuary 1,201 |.On December 21, 2006, the Department of Finance issued draft legislation consistent with the

proposals described above,
\
l

|

[
l
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As at December 31, 2006, the legislative proposals are not substantively enacted and thus there is no impact on the recognition
of future income taxes in 2006. If the legislation is enacted, the Trust's taxable status will change resulting in recognition of future
tax labilities at substantively enacted tax rates in respect of temporary differences described above, which were $77.2 miillion at
December 31. 2006. This temporary difference amount is reduced each year by depletion and increased through the use of tax
claims and therefore the temperary difference amount in 2011 is not necessarily $77.2 million. Also, as the Trust would become a
taxable entity in 201 |, under the proposals future income tax recoveries would likely not be recognized for income transfers from the
Trust to unitholders for 2011 onward,

The Trust is currently assessing various structural alternatives in light of the Government’s proposals. However, the legisiation is not yet
enacted and the Trust cannot conclude on a form of structure nor the total implication to the Trust. Despite the structural implication
of the propesals, the core business of the Trust remains the same.

On December |5, 2006, the Government announced guidance regarding “normal growth” for equity capital during the transitional
pericd from October 31,2006 to 201 1. This amount will be measured with reference to the Trust's market capitalization on October
31, 2006.The "normal growth” will permit new equity of 40 percent to the end of Decermber 31, 2007 with an additional 20 percent
per year 2008 through 2010, for a total of 100 percent. In addition, Trusts will be permitted 1o repay existing debt outstanding on
October 31, 2006 without impacting the normal growth limits.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures for field operations were $27.0 million in the fourth quarter of 2006.The majority of the capital was concentrated
at Shackieton, Tommy Lakes and Medicine Hat. At Shackleton the Trust finished drilling its 4 59-well summer program, completed
and tied in these wells and commissioned two new compressor stations. Additionally, due tc favorable weather conditions and rig
availability we were able to get an early start on our 2007 Shackleton winter program, drilling |8 wells prior to year end. At Tommy
Lakes we were also able to get an early start, and as a result we drilled a total of eight wells prior to the end of the year. including two
successful 50 percent working interest wells on the Trutch exploratory Halfway play to the west of our main Tommy Lakes field. Due to
the early commencement of these winter projects we spent approximately $5.0 million more in the quarter than we had anticipated.
This will be offset by tower expenditures on these projects in the first quarter of 2007, At Medicine Hat, we completed our | 7-well
program and tied 15 of these wells into our existing infrastructure. In total Focus drilled 56 wells during the quarter, including 31 wells
(26.1 net) at Shackleton, eight wells (7.0 net) at Tommy Lakes and 17 wells {13.2 net) at Medicine Hat.

For 2006, total capital expenditures for field operations were $90.4 million, excluding the amount recorded for asset retirement
obiligations. Qur expectation for 2006 was that we would spend approximately $84.0 million, and our budgeted 2006 projects came
in essentially in line with this expectation. The $6.4 million difference between expectation and actual is largely due to the $5.0 million
of 2007 spending acceierated into December 2006, as described above. The remaining difference is due to an increase in inventory at
year end due to the timing of bulk purchases of items such as line pipe and coiled tubing.

The majority of the 2006 capital expenditures were directed towards development of our two core properties, with 35 percent
of total capital spent at Shackleton and 32 percent at Tomrmy Lakes. In addition, 13 percent of total capital was spent on other gas
properties including Pouce Coupe, Sylvan Lake and Medicine Hat, and nine percent was spent on our Red Earth oil properties,
The remaining || percent, or $10.2 million, was spent to acquire undeveloped land at Crown land sales, primarily at Shackleton.
During 2006 Focus continued to maximize the value of our existing asset base and acquired properties through the drill bit.

In June 2006 Focus invested approximately $1.! billion, before asset retirement obligations and future tax, to acquire PEML
Cn a proved pius probable basis, acquired reserves were 45.5 MMBOE, consisting of 267 Bcf of natural gas and 0.9 Mmbils of heavy
oll. More detail with respect to the PEML acquisition is contained in the Business Acquisition section of this Management’s Discussion
and Analysis.

Focus will continue to actively develop and expand its core properties in 2007 with a capital budget for field operations of approximately
$95.0 million to $115.0 million. Sigrificant development activities will continue at Shackleton, Tommy Lakes, Loon Lake and Medicine
Hat; however, the ultimate overall size of our development program will be guided by our sustainable business strategy, realized
commaodity prices and service costs, There will be a continued emphasis on natural gas development and on those projects that we
operate and control.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at December 31,2006 Focus had a working capital deficit of $11.1 million compared with a working capital deficit of $5.0 million
at Decembaer 31,2005, The increase in the working capital deficit of $6.1 million from December 31,2005 is mainly due to an increase
in activity level resulting from the acquisition of PEML The increase in receivable accounts due to the increase in production levels is
more than offset by the increase in payables from drilling programs at Shackleton and an increase in distributions payable resulting from
the issuanc? of trust units and exchangeable partnership units in connection with the acquisition.

The workmg capital deficit at December 31, 2006 has decreased from $19.8 million at September 30, 2006, fargely due to an
increase in accrued naturai gas revenue commensurate with the increase in natural gas prices. The September realized natural gas
price was $7.32 per mcf compared to a December realized natural gas price of $7.90 per mcf. In addition, the estimated net working
capital deficiency assumed with the acquisition of PEML decreased by $5.1 million. On a monthly basis, there are fluctuations in
accounts receivable and accounts payable reflecting the extent of capital programs, distributions to unitholders after month end and

accrued rei.renue and royalties for the current month,
[

Long-term debt at December 31, 2006 was $297.0 million compared with $87.5 million at December 31,2005 and $293.5 million
at Septem:ber 30, 2006. The increase in long-term debt of $209.5 million is targely due to $142.5 million incurred with the acquisition
in June 2006 and debt incurred to settle net cbligations related to the acquisition. The remainder of the increase in long-term debt
5 a result! of payments for distributions, capital expenditures and reclamation activities being greater than funds flow received for

the perioc?.

Focus had a $350 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four financial institutions and a $15 million operating facility at
Decembér 31,2006.The credit facility revolves until June 25, 2007, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject
t0 a review by the lenders. If not extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period and will consist of
three quarterly payments of eight and one-third percent commencing 15 months after the term date and the remaining 75 percent
at the emlj of the term. Management intends to request the extension, The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture
covering ja!l of the assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Long—ter}n debt plus the working capital deficiency increased $215.6 million during 2006 from $92.5 million at Decemnber 31, 2005 to
$308.1 rr‘l1i'llion at December 31, 2006, This increase of $215.6 million during the year primarily resulted from the following factors.

. Funds: flow from operations of $181.2 million plus $36.6 million of debt and warking capital were used to fund $124.2 million
in distributions declared to unitholders, $90.4 miliion invested in capital expenditures for field operations, and $3.2 million of
contri:butions to the reclamation fund and reclamation costs. Capital of $30.4 million includes $9.8 million spent at a Saskatchewan
tand s'ale in August 2006.

« Withjrespect to the PEML acquisition, Focus paid $199.8 million and obtained net working capital of $20.8 million for a net change
in debt and warking capital deficiency of $179 million.

I
« Proceeds were $1.8 million from the issuance of equity pursuant to the exercise of trust unit appreciation rights and from the
Dis‘trlibution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (“DRIP Plan”).

+ Working capital includes a $1.8 million charge for non-cash mark-to-market losses.

!
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Central to Focus' business strategy is the concept of sustainability where the sum of capital expenditures to maintain production and
distributions is equal to funds flow from operations. Focus plans to finance its program for production replacement primarily through
investing approximately 35 to 45 percent of funds flow from operations. Capital expenditures, including acquisitions and significant
purchases of undeveloped land, above this level will be financed through a combination of funds fiow, debt and equity and by issuing
units from treasury.

On October 11,2006 Focus announced the introduction of the DRIP Plan which provides eligible unitholders of Focus trust units the
advantage of accumulating additional trust units by reinvesting their cash distributions paid by Focus and by making optional payment
{or additional trust units, Under the distribution reinvestment portion of the DRIP Plan, participants can potentially buy additional units
from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price. This DRIP Plan provides a service to unitholders and increases the financial
flexibility of Focus. Focus wants to maintain financial flexibility at a time of shifting commodity prices. Consistent with the experience
of other trusts for this basic type of plan, we expect the DRIP Plan will generate between $5.0 million and $10.0 million through the
issuance of equity on an annual basis. From inception of the plan to December 31, 2006, the plan generated $1.0 million and 58,793
trust units were issued from treasury. Focus will generally use funds generated by this plan to reduce debt and invest in additicnal
capital projects {including land purchases and expanded development operations).

Capitalization Table

December 31, December 31,
{thousands except per-unit amounts) 2006 2005
Long-term debt $ 297000 $ 87,500
Plus; working capital deficiency 11,122 5018
Total debt $ 308,122 % 92518
Total units outstanding and issuable for exchangeable shares 78,504 37456

and exchangeable partnership units

Market price 3 18.18 $ BN
Market capitalization $ 1427203 % 963368
Total capitalization $ 1736507 $ 1055886
Total debt as a percentage of total capitalization 17.8% 8.8%
Funds flow from operations $ 181,223 % 116,368
Total debt to funds flow (1) t.2 G8

(1Y The caleulation of debt to annualized funds flaw at December 31, 2006 is based on the funds fiow of the Trust for the peried of July | to December 31,
2006 to more approprigtely match the asset base after the acquisition with the debt level afier the acquisition late in june 2006.

2006 Cash Distributions

We announce our distribution policy on a quarterly basis. The actual amount of the cash distribution is determined by the Board of
Directors and is dependent upon the commodity price environment, production levels and the amount of capital expenditures to be
funded from funds flow. Qur distribution policy incorporates the withholding of approximately 35 to 45 percent of funds flow for the
financing of capital expenditures to provide more sustainable distributions.

Focus declared distributions of $2.10 per unit in respect of 2006 production. On January |1, 2007 the Trust announced that distributions
in respect of January to March production would be at a rate of $0.14 per month. The distribution rate reflects Focus’ commitment to
a business strategy of sustainability where the sum of capital expenditures and distributions is approximately equal to cash flow.The
Trust continually monitors the forward strip for natural gas and takes action in a prudent and proactive manner to ensure sustainability
through price protection activities and by adjusting capital programs and distribution levels.

Exchangeable partnership units receive a cash distribution egual te the cash distribution declared for each Focus unit.
The cash distributions are taxed as ordinary income to the investor.

Cash distributions were not paid on the exchangeable shares and the cash flow related to the exchangeable shares was retained by
the Trust for reduction of debt or for additional capital expenditures. The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. were convertible
into trust units of Focus based on the exchange ratio. which was adjusted monthly to reflect the distribution paid on the trust units.
All outstanding exchangeable shares were redeemed for trust units on January [ 6, 2007,
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Taxatiob of Cash Distributions

Focus Energy Trust, for purposes of the Canadian Income Tax Act, is treated as a mutual fund trust and each year the Trust files an
income tax: return with the taxabie income ailocated to the unitholders. Distributions paid to the unitholders may be both a return
on capital <income) and a return of capital The allocation between these two streams is dependent upon the income tax deductions
that the Trdst is able to claim against the income it earns. The return of capital portion reduces the adjusted cost base of the trust units
held. The Trust has net income for each year that is required to be calculated on an accrual basis of accounting. Net income includes
allinterest income from FET and other income that accrues to the Trust to the end cf the year: Under the Trust Indenture, net income
of the Trust for each year will be paid or payable by way of cash distributions to the unitholders. Taxable income of the Trust includes
a deduction for the allocation of taxable income to unitholders, which is paid or becomes payable in the year and a deduction relating
to income tax pools residing at the Trust level. The Trust Indenture provides that an arnount at least equal to the taxable income of the
Trust must be paid or payzble each year to unitholders in order to reduce the Trust's taxable income to zero. Such taxable income is
aliocated td unitholders. Any taxable income relating to a payable amount is allocated! to unitholders of record at December 31,2006,
and each u?itholder receives a pro rata share of that payable amount on January |5, 2007,

For 2006, cash distributions will be 100 percent taxable income {return on capiial).

I
2006 Canadian Tax Information

The followihg information is intended to assist Canadian halders of trust units of Focus Energy Trust (FETUN —TSX) in the preparation
of their 20¢6TI Income Tax Return. This summary is directed 1o a unitholder who, for purposes of the Income Tax Act (Canada), is a
resident of Canada and holds the units as capital property. Other unitholders are advised to consult with their tax advisar concerning
their circurﬁss‘tances.

|
* Trust units held within an RRSE RRIF or DPSP - NO AMOIINTS are to be reported on the 2006 income tax return where trust
units are] held within a Registered Retirement Savings Plan (RRSP), Registered Retirement Income Fund (RRIF), Deferred Profit
Savings ﬂlan (DPSP), or any other such registered plans.

« Trust units held outside of an RRSP RRIF or DPSP - If the trust unit is held through a broker or other intermediary then
the unitholder will receive a T3 Supplementary slip directly from the broker or intermediary, not from the transfer agent
(Valiant Trust Company) or from Focus, no later than March 31,2007, If the unitholder is a registered holder then the unitholder will
receive a:TH Supplementary slip directly from Valiant Trust Company no later than March 31, 2007.

+ The amount reported in Box {26} on the T3 Supplementary slip, “Other Ircome”, should be reported on the 2006 T
Income Tax Return,

|
Taxable Income Allocated to Unitholders for 2006 and Taxation Treatment

* Focus En:ergyTrust. for purpases of the Canadian Income Tax Act, is treated as a mutual fund trust and each year the Trust files an
income tax return with the taxable income allocated to the unitholders. Distributions paid to the unitholders may be both a return
on capital (income) and a return of capital. The allocation between these two streams is dependent upon the income tax deductions
that the Trust is able to claim against the income it earns.

|
* For those unitholders who held their Focus Energy Trust units outside of a registered plan, the income portion is reported in Box
(26) of the T3 Supplementary slip, “Other Income”, and should be reported on the 2006 T Income Tax Return.

« The folloxlzving table outlines the breakdown of cash distributions per unit paid by Focus Energy Trust with respect to record dates

for the period January 31 to December 31,2006,
|
|

|
i
|
|
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Taxable Income Tax Deferred

{Box 26 Amount (Box 42

Record Date Payment Date Distribution Paid Orther Income) Return of Capital)
January 31,2006 February 15, 2006 $ 019 $ 019 $ 000
February 28, 2006 March 15,2006 $ 019 $ 019 $ 000
March 31,2006 April 17, 2006 $ 019 $ 019 $ 000
April 30, 2006 May 15, 2006 $ 019 $ Q19 $ 000
May 31,2006 June 15,2006 3 Q19 $ CI19 $ 000
June 30, 2006 July 17, 2006 $ 0.9 $ 0.9 $ 000
Juby 31,2006 August |5, 2006 $ 0lé $ 0lé $ 000
August 31, 200 September 15, 2006 $ 0186 $ 016 $ 000
September 30, 2006 October 16,2006 $ 016 $ Ols $ 000
October 31, 2006 November 15, 2006 $ Olé $ 016 $ 000
Neovember 30, 2006 December 15, 2006 $ Gle $ Ole $ 000
December 31, 2006 January 15,2007 % Gl $ Qlé $ 000
Total $ 210 $ 210 $ GO0

Adjusted Cost Base

In

most circumnstances, the return of capital portion will reduce the unithelder's adjusted cost base of their Focus Energy Trust units.

Since the return of capital for 2006 is nil there should be no effect on the adjusted cost base.

2006 United States Tax Information

The following information is provided to assist US, individual unithoiders of Foeus Energy Trust in reporting distributions received
from Focus during 2006 on their Internal Revenue Service ("IRS™) Form 1040 ~ US. Individual Income Tax Return ("Form 1040™)
for 2006.

Focus has not obtained a legal cr tax opinion, nor has it requested a rufing from the IRS on these matters.

Trust Units held outside of a Qualified Retirement Plan

30.

For distributions relating to 2006, 100 percent of the distributions should be considered taxable as dividends to the unitholder for U.S.
federal income tax purposes.After consulting with its tax advisors, Focus believes that its distributions should be considered*Qualified
Dividends" under the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 and should be eligible for the reduced U.S. dividend
tax rate, However, the individual taxpayer's situation must be considered before making this determination. "Qualified Dividends”
should be reperted on Line 9(b) of the IRS Form 1040, unless the facts of the US. individual unitholder determine otherwise, Page
23 of the IRS 2006 Form 1040 instruction booklet provides examples of individual situations where the distributions would not be
“Quialified Dividends” . Where the distributions are not considered "Qualified Dividends” due 4o an individual's situation, the amount
should be reported on Schedule B, Part Il - Ordinary Dividends and Line 9 (a) of your IRS Form 1040.

US. unithelders are encouraged to utilize the Qualified Dividends and Capital Gain Tax Worksheet provided by the IRS to determine
the amount of tax applicable.

Canadian withholding taxes that have been withheld from the taxable portion of your distributions {as computed under Canadian
tax principles) should be reported on Form | 116 “Foreign Tax Credit (Individual, Estate or Trust)”. Amounts over-withheld should
be claimed as a refund from the Canada Revenue Agency and should not be claimed as a credit against your U.S, federal income tax
liability. Information regarding the amount of Canadian tax withheld relating to 2006 distributions should be available through your
investment advisor or other intermediary and is not available from Focus,
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|
Trust Units held within a Qualified Retirement Plan

s There should be no amount that is required to be reported as income on an IRS Form 1040 where the Focus trust units are held
ina Qu%liﬂed Retirement Plan.

The information in this release is not meant to be an exhaustive discussion of all possible income tax considerations, bui a general
guideline and is not intended to be legal or tax advice to any particular holder or potential holder of Focus Energy Trust units.
Holders or‘I potential holders of trust units should consult sheir tax advisors as to their particular tax consequences of holding Focus
trust units.

|

! I .
Contractual Obligations and Commitments

| . .
TheTrust has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including purchase of assets and services, operating agreements,
transportation commitments and sales commitments. These obligations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash flow
. | ! ' .
in an angoing manner. See Note |8 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for further details.

|

Off Balajnce Sheet Arrangements

\
The Trust has certain lease agreements that are entered into in the normal course of operations. All leases are treated as operating
leases whe'reby the lease payments are included in operating expenses or general and administrative expenses depending on the
nature of the lease. No asset or liability value has been assigned to these leases in the balance sheet as at December 31, 2006.

|
Focus has not entered into any guarantee or off balance sheet arrangements other than in the normal course of operations.

e . .
Critical Accounting Estimates

Focus' financial and operating results incorporate certain estimates including:
I

. ! . . . - . .
+ estimated revenues, royalties and operating expenses on production as at a speciiic reporting date but for which actual revenues
1 .
and expenses have not yet been received;

. estimater.} capital expenditures on projects that are in progress;

. estimatec;J depletion, depreciation and accretion that are based on estimates of cil and gas reserves that the Trust expects to recover
in the future, estimated future salvage values, and estimated future capital costs:

+ estimated fair values of derivative contracts and physical sales contracts that are subject to fluctuation depending upon the underlying
commaodity prices and foreign exchange rates;

+ estimated value of asset retirement obligations that are dependent upen estimates of future costs and timing of expenditures.

|
The Trust has hired individuals and consultants who have the skill sets to make such estimates and ensures that the individuals and

departmenﬂ}", with the most knowledge of an activity are responsible for the estimates. Past estimates are reviewed and compared
to actual results in order to make more informed decisions on future estimates. The management team's mandate includes ongoing
| R ‘
development of pracedures, standards and systemns to allow the Trust to make the best estimates possible.
I

|
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Assessment of Business Risks

Following are the primary risks associated with the business of the Trust. These risks are similar to those affecting others in the

conventional oil and gas income trust sector. The Trust's financial position, results of operations and distributions to unitholders are
directly impacted by these factors:

Nk W

operational risk associated with the production of oil and natural gas:

reserve risk in respect to the quantity and quality of recoverabie reserves;

market risk relating to the availability of transportation systems to move the product to market;
commodity risk as crude oil and natural gas prices fluctuate due to market forces;

financial risk such as the Canadian/U.S. dollar exchange rate, interest rates and debt service obligations;
environmental and safety risk associated with well operations and production facilities;

¢hange in laws, regulation and adminisirative practice of governmental authorities relating to the oil and natural gas industry and
the trust sector, particularly with respect to operations, environmental controls, royatties and income taxes, including changes in
foreign ownership rules and changes to the taxation of trusts.

Focus seeks to mitigate these risks by:

A T

M.
12.

acquiring properties with large contiguous accumulations of hydrocarbon in place to reduce technical uncertainty;

acquiring long-life reserves to ensure more stable production and to reduce the economic risks associated with commodity
price cycles:

maintaining a low-cost structure to maximize product netbacks and reduce impact of commedity price cycles;
diversifying properties to mitigate individual property and well risk;
conducting rigorous reviews of all property acquisitions;

monitoring pricing trends and developing a mix of contractual arrangements for the marketing of products with
creditworthy counterparties;

maintaining a hedging program to hedge commaodity prices and foreign exchange currency rates with
creditworthy counterparties;

ensuring strong third-party operators for non-operated properties;
adhering to the Trust's safety program and keeping abreast of current operating best practices:

keeping informed of proposed change in regulations and laws to properly respond to and plan for the effects that these changes
may have on our cperations;

carrying insurance to cover losses and business interruption:

establishing and building cash resources 1o fund future site reclamation costs.

Please refer to the Income and Other Taxes section of this report which provides additional information on the business risks

associated with the October 31, 2006 announcement by the Canada Department of Finance regarding proposed changes to the

taxation of income trusts.

32.
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Disclosure Controls and Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting

TheTrll|Jst maintains a Disciosure Committee (the "Committee™) that is responsible for ensuring that all public and regulatory disclosures
are sufficient, timely and appropriate, and that disclosure controls and procedures are operating effectively. The Commiittee consists of
the Ch%ef Executive Officer and each of theVice Presidents.As at the end of the period covered by this report. the design and operaiing
eﬁectiv:eness of the Trust's disclosure controls were evaluated by the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer According
to this evaluation, the Trust’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that any material, or potentially material,
inforrna|tion is made known to the Committee and is properly included in this report. This evaluation took into consideration Focus'
DisclosFre. Confidentiality & Trading Policy and the functioning of its senicr management, Board of Directors and board committees.

|
Management has designed internal controls over fimancial reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of the financial statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP and has concluded, as of
Decernber 31, 2006, that the design of internal controls over financial reporting was effective.

There were no changes in internal control over financial reporting that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially
affect the Trust’s internal control over financial reporting. Subsequent to the PEML acquisition, which significantly increased activity and
staff 1ev?ls. and during the review of the design of interna! controls over financial reporting, management made some changes to the
Trust's internal controls, These changes refated mainty to changes in formalization and documentation of reviews, as well as further

segregation of duties.
|

The Trust's management. including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, do not expect that our disclosure
controlsl or our internal controls over financial reporting will prevent or detect all error or fraud. A control system, no matter how
well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute. assurance that the control system's objectives wili be met The
design o:f a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered
relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute
assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any. within the
Trust have been detected.
|

Update on Financial Reporting and Regulatory Matters

The following new accounting policies will impact the Trust in 2007:
|
» Comprehensive Income - Section 1530
These standards require presentation of comprehensive income and its componenits and may require a separate financial statement
that is displayed with the same prominence as other financial statements. Other comprehensive income refers to items that are
recognized in comprehensive income but are excluded from net income calculated in accordance with GAAR

These standards are applicable for interim and annual financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2006.
. .| .- .
» Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement — Section 3855

These Il_:tandar*ds address the recognition and measurement of financial instruments. They require all financial instruments which
includes derivatives, with certain exceptions, be recognized on the balance sheet at fair value or in certain circumstances, cost or
amortized cost. The standards alse address when gains and losses as a result of changes in fair value are to be recognized in the
incorne& statement.

The standards regarding Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation have been revised with regards to the presentation
and discilosure of financia! instruments and non-financial derivatives.

These standards are applicable for interim and annual financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after October [, 2006.

Please see Note |4 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for further discussion.

1

|
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» Hedges — Section 3865

‘ These standards address in what circumstances hedge accounting may apply and how hedge aceounting is performed.
These standards are applicable for interim and annuat financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after October 1. 2006,

As a result of adoption of the above-described standards, the Trust will no longer use hedge accounting for its financial contracts.
Please see Note |4 of the notes 1o consolidated financial statements for further discussion.

Other future possible impacts:

* In February, the Canadian Securities Administrators issued CSA Notice 52-317 - Timing of Proposed National instrument
52-10% Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’Annual and Interim Filings. This notice disclosed the intention of the Canadian Securities
Administrators to propose the requirements for issuers to evaluate and certify the effectiveness of internal controls over financial
reporting to apply in respect of financial years ending on or after June 30, 2008.

* In November 2006, the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountanis released draft interpretive release, Distributable Cash in
Income Trusts and Other Flow-Through Entities, Guidance on Preparation and Disclosure in Management's Discussion and Analysis.
This release is a draft for comment until March 31, 2007.

This guidance is a first statement of general recommended practices and has been prepared to provide guidance to
flow-through entities, including income trusts, on the measurement and presentation of distributable cash. Distributable cash is a
non-GAAP measure that is frequently published by flow-through entities as supplementary financial information often with varying
calculation methodology.

Summary of Quarterly Results

The following table provides a summary of results for each of the last eight quarters. Please refer to the Quarterly Information Table
on page 52 for additional information. Significant factors and trends which have impacted these results include:

, * Revenue and royalties are directly related to fluctuations in the underlying commodity prices and the extent to which price
protection has been achieved through financial hedges and forward physical sales contracts.

Prior to the PEML acquisition in late june 2006, many of Focus' natural gas areas were only accessible by road in the winter.
This includes the Tommy Lakes area, which is very significant from a production and development program perspective. Please refer
1o the “Seasonality of Operations” section for additional infermation.

* Focus completed a major acquisition in June 2006, for approximately $1.1 bilion where production more than doubled, weighted
88 percent towards natural gas. Properties acquired allow for year-round access. The acquisition was financed with the issuance of
40.8 millicn trust units or exchangeable partnership units and an increase in Jong-term debt plus working capital deficiency of $179
million. See the Business Acquisition section for additional information.

2006 2005
(§ thousands, except as indicated) Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
Qil and gas revenues,
before royalties 98,434 90,395 48,663 48,146 52,315 48,790 46,583 43981
Net income 21,646 12,671 21,873 16,778 17,858 17,573 14,682 13,351
Per unit — basic $ 028 § 01% §% 057 § 046 & 049 $ 048 % 040 % 037
— diluted $ 028 % 016 § 055 % 045 3 048 $ 047 % 040 % 0.36
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Outhok — 2007

The Trust's operationa! results and financial condition will be dependent on the prices received for cil and natural gas preduction.
Qil and natbral gas prices have fluctuated widely during recent years and are determined by demand and supply factors, including
weather and general economic conditions as well as conditions in other oil and natural gas producing regions.

The followirg chart summarizes Focus' 2007 outlook. No acquisitions are assumed for the purposes of these forecasts.
|

In 2007, Focus will continue its active development drilling programs on its major natural gas properties. It is anticipated that these
deve|opmer|1t activities will maintain production by offsetting production declines.

We do notjatiempt to forecast commaodity prices, and as a result, we do not forezast funds flow from aperaticns or future cash
distributions; 10 unitholders.

Summary :Of 2007 Expectations

{fufl year averagle)

Production | 21,500 - 23,500 BOE/M
Weighting to natural gas 89%

Production expenses per BOE $375-%425

Cash G&A e:-T(penses per BOE $05C-% 1.1C

Capital expenditures - field $95-% 115 milion
Payout ratio | 55% - 65%
Approximate"taxable portion of distributions 100%

Funds from operations/net debt 1Ix~ 1.3x

The table bélow shows the potential impact on the Trust's funds flow (before price protection) resulting from changes to the business
environment or operations.

Business Environment Change to Funds Flow
| Change $000's $/Unit
Price per barrel of crude oil (US$WTI) §F 100 825 00l
Price per mcfi of natural gas (CDNS AECO) $ 025 8,500 0.l
US/CDN exchange rate oo 3400 004
Interest rate &n debt 19% 3,300 0.04
|
Operations
Qil productio}n — bbls/d 10G 1,825 0.02
Gas production — meffd 1,000 1,850 002
Operating expenses ($ per BOE) $ 025 2,050 003
Cash G&A expenses ($ per BOE) $ 025 2,050 003

|
Focus is committed to increasing the long-term value of the Trust to unitholders. The following goals are the foundation of our

commitmenit 1o value ¢reation:

+ Maximize|the value of existing assets;

« Aftract arid retain the best value creation team in the business;
* Pursue qL"lality acquisitions that are strategic and accretive;

s Protect margins and improve profitability;

+ Surface value through operational expertise and control; and

|
+ Maintain financial flexibility and strength.
|

|
|
|
I
{
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Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for the preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements and for the consistency therewith
of all other financial and operating data. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
policies detailed in the notes thereto. In management's opinion, the consolidated financial statements are in accordance with Canadian

generally accepted accounting principles and have been prepared within acceptable limits of materiality.

Management maintains a system of internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are
appropriately authorized and to facilitate the preparation of relevant, reliable and timely information. Where estirnates are used in the
preparation of these financial statements, management has ensured that careful judgment has been made and that these estimates are
reasonable, based on all information known at the time the estimates are made.

Independent auditors appointed by the Trustee have examined and expressed their opinion on the consolidated financial statements of
the Trust. The Audit Committee, consisting of independent directors of FET Resources Ltd., has reviewed these consolidated financial
statements with management and the auditors, and has recommended them to the Board of Directors for approval. The Board has
approved the consolidated financial statements of the Trust.

N M e

Derek W, Evans William D. Ostlund
President and Chief Executive Officer Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
March 6, 2007
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- ]
Auditor’s Report
[
[
We have aldited the consolidated balance sheets of Focus Energy Trust as at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the consolidated
statements of income and accumulated income and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. These consolidated

financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consofidated
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan
and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit
includes ex;'smining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation.

In our opinion. these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Trust as at
December 3I , 2006 and 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles,

|
KimG ur
Chartered Accountants

Calgary, Car?ada

March 5, 2007
|

E
|
|
|
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, December 31,
{thousands) 2006 2005
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash eguivalents $ - $ 4,696
Accounts receivable 51,392 21,065
Prepaid expenses and deposits 5467 1,952
Commadity contracts [note 14 ] 2,959 -
59818 27713
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment [notes 3 & 4] 1,301,056 430,865
Goodwill [note 3] 453,241 5,100
Reclamation fund [note 6] 5,649 2711
$ 1819764 $ 466,389
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5 50,426 3 26,127
Cash distributions payable 12,443 6,504
Current bank debt 4,948 -
Commodity contracts [note 4] 3,123 -
70,940 32731
Long-term debt {note 7] 297,000 87.500
Asset retirement obligation [note 5] 36,131 15,090
Future income taxes [note (7] 318,800 81,634
722,874 216,955
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Exchangeable shares [note 8] 4,550 4131
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders' capital [note 9] 922,426 244,426
Exchangeable partnership units [note 10] 218,500 -
Contributed surplus [note 1] 2,945 1,135
Accumulated income [note 3] (51.528) {258)
1,092,343 245,303
Commitments and contingencies [note 18]
Subsequent event [note 9]
3 1819764 3 466,389

SEE NOTES T0 CONSOLIDATED RNANCIAL STATEMENTS
Approval on behalf of the Board:

M cds

Stuart G. Clark
Director

38.
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James H. McKelvie
Director
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Consolidated Statements

i
income and Accumulated
|

of
Income

I December 31, December 31,
{thousands except per-unit amounts) 2006 2005
Revenue
Production revenue 3 285,639 % 191,669
Royalties (54,563) (44,067)
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit 470 430
Facility income ENT 1,950
[nterest income 35 40
| 234,696 150.082
Expenses
Transportation system charges 12,117 9931
Production | 24,192 14,948
General and|administrative 8,574 6,768
Elimination O.f the executive bonus plan [note 12] 2872 -
Interest and financing 10,265 3531
Depletion a Id depreciation [note 4] 130,379 53916
Accretion on asset retirement obligation [note 5] 2,445 889
i 190,844 89.983
I
Income before income and other taxes 43,852 60.099
Income and other taxes [note 7]
Future income tax reduction (30,219) {5.678)
Current and llarge corporations tax 220 876
I {29,999} {4.802)
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 884 1437
Net income :for the period 72,967 63,464
Accumulated income {deficit), beginning of period (258) 9,955
Cash distributions (124,237) (73677}
Accumulated income (deficit), end of period (51,528} (258}
Net income |per unit [note 6]
Basic | $ i.26 $ .74
Ciluted $ 1.25 $ 174

SEE NOTES 1O CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I
!
|
|
I

!

!
\
I
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

December 31, December 31,
(thousands) 2006 2005
Operating activities
Net income for the penod $ 72967 $ 63464
Add non-cash items;
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 884 1,437
Non-cash general and administrative expenses [notes | 1& 12] 2,924 2,340
Depletion and depreciation 130,379 53916
Accretion on asset retirement obligation 2,445 889
MNon-cash amortization of hedging contracts 1,843 -
Future income tax recovery (30,219) (5.678)
Reclamation costs (277) (632)
Net change in non-cash working capital items (30,623} (592
150,323 | 14,744
Financing activities
Proceeds from issue of trust units {net of costs) 889 -
Proceeds from exercise of unit apprediation rights 806 813
Increase (decrease) in long-term debt 209,500 13000
Cash distributions paid {118,399 (72.829)
92,796 {59.016)
Investing activities
Capital asset additions {90,406) (43.035)
Acguisition expenditures [note 3] (143,998) (10,363)
Reclamation fund contributions, net of costs (2.938) (788)
Net change in non-cash working capital iterns {10.473) 3110
(247.815) (51076)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the period {4.696) 4.652
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 4,696 44
Cash and cash equivalents, ending 3 - 3 4,696

SEE NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

{. Structure of the Trust

Focus Energy Trust {the “Trust™) was established on August 23, 2002 under a Plan of Arrangement involving the Trust. Storm Energy Inc., FET Resources
Ltd. and Storm Energy L1d. The Trust is an open-end unincorporated investment trust governed by the laws of the Province of Alberta and created
pursuant to a trust indenture (the “Trust Indenture”).Valiant Trust Company has been appointed Trustee under the Trust Indenture. The beneficiaries of
the Trust aré the holders of the trust units {the “unitholders").

Under the Trust Indenture, the Trust may declare payable to unitholders all or any part of the income of the Trust. The income of the Trust consists
primarily of interest earned on promissory notes issued to FET Resources Ltd. Focus BC Trust.and FET Energy Ltd. entities that are wholly owned by
the Trust, distributions paid on subordinated units from Focus BC Trust units owned by the Trust, as well as amounts attributed to a net profits interest
agreement <the “NPI Agreement”).

Pursuant to,the terms of the NP Agreement, the Trust is entitled, through a subsidiary, 1o a payment from FET Resources Ltd. each month essentially
equal 1o the-i amount by which the gross proceeds from the sale of production exceed certain deductible expenditures (as defined). Under the terms
of the NPI Agreement, deductible expenditures may include amounts, determined on a disereticnary basis, to fund capital expenditures, to repay third

party debt and to provide for working capital required to carry out the cperations of FET Resources Ltd.

The taxable| income of the Trust includes & deduction for the allocation of taxable income to unitholders, which is paid or becomes payable in the year.
The Trust Indenture provides that an amount at least equa! to the taxable income of the Trust must be paid or payable each year to unitholders in order
to reduce the Trust's taxable income to zero. Such taxable income refating to the payable amaunt is allocated to unitholders of record at the end of

the year, and each unitholder at the distribution record date receives a pro rata share of the payable amount.

FET Resourkes Ltd. (the “Company™} is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under the Plan of Arrangernent, the Company became the successor company to
Storm Energy Inc. through amalgamation on August 23, 2002, The Company is actively engaged in the business of oil and natural gas exploitation,
development, acquisition and production,

FET Energy' 11d. is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under a Plan of Arrangement with Profico Energy Management Ltd. ("PEML™) dated June 26, 2006, FET
Energy Ltd. became the successor company to PEML through amalgamation on June 27,2006 FET Energy Ltd. through its interest in a partnership, is
engaged in the business of oil and natural gas exploitation, developrment, acquisition and production.

2. Sum:mary of Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
("GAAP"). The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Correspondingly actual resutts could differ from estimated amounts. These consolicated financial statements have, in management's
opinion, been property prepared within reasonable limits of materiality anc within the framework of the accounting policies summarized befow.

In particular, the amounts recorded fer depletion and depreciation of the petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment and for asset retirement
obligations hre based on estimates of reserves and future costs. The cost impairment test is tased on estimates of proved reserves, production rates,
oil and natdral gas prices, future costs and other relevant assumptions. By their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the
impact on the consolidated financial statements of future periods could be material.

a)  Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of the Trust include the accounts of Focus Energy Trust, its subsidiaries FET Resources Ltd. FET Gas Production

Ltd. Focus B.C.Trust and FET Energy Ltd. and its share of three partnerships. All inter-entity transactions and balances have been eliminated.
i

b) Petroleum and Natural Gas Properties and Equipment
The Trust follows the full cost method of accounting for petroleum and natural gas properties, whereby all costs of acquiring petroleum and natural
gas properties and related development costs, whether productive or unproductive, are capitalized and accumulated in one Canadian cost centre,
including asset retirement costs. Such costs include acquisition, drilling, geological, geophysical, and equipment costs and overhead expenses related to
the properties and development activities. Costs of acquiring and evaluating unproved properties are excluded from depletion calculations until it is
determined in the period that proved reserves are attributable to the properties or impairment has occurred. Maintenance and repairs are charged
against incéme, and renewals and enhancements which extend the economic life of the properties and equipment are capitalized. Gains or losses are
not recogriized upon disposition of petroleumn and natural gas properties unless crediting the proceeds against accumulated costs would result in a
change in tlhe rate of depletion by 20 percent or more.

|

|
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Depletion of petroleumn and natural gas properties and depreciation of equipment are provided for using the unit-of-production method based on
estimated proved petroleurn and natural gas reserves, before royalties, as determined by independent engineers calcutated in accordance with National
Instrument 51-101. Production and reserves of naturat gas are converted to equivalent barrels of crude oil based on the energy equivalent conversion
ratio of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one barre! of oil. The depletion and depreciation cost base includes total capitalized costs, less prior
depletion and depreciation charges, less costs of unproved properties, less the estimated fiture net realizable value of production equipment and
facilities, plus provision for future development costs and future asset retirement costs of proved undeveloped reserves.

¢) Cost Impairment Test

The Trust places a iimit on the aggregate carrying value of petrofeumn and natural gas properties and equipment, which may be amortized against
revenues of future periods (the “cost impairment test”). The cost impairment test requires an evaluation of petroleum and natural gas assets in each
reporting period to determine that the carrying amount in a cost centre is recoverable and does not exceed the fair value of the properties in the
cost centre.

Cost impairment is recognized if the carrying amount of the petroleumn and natural gas properties exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash flows
expected to result from the Trust’s proved reserves, Cash flows are calculated based on third party quoted forward prices, adjusted for the Trust’s
contract prices and quality differentials.

Upon recognition of impairment, the Trust would then measure the amount of impairment by comparing the carrying amounts of the petrcleum and
natural gas properties to an amount equal to the estimated net present value of future cash flows from proved plus risked probable reserves.The Trust's
risk-free interest rate is used to arrive at the net present value of the future cash flows. Any excess carrying amount above the net present value of the
Trust's future cash flows would be recognized as a permanent impairment.

The cost of unpraved properties is excluded from the cost impairment test calculation and s sublect to a separate impairment. test,

d) Asset Retirement Obligation

The Trust uses the asset retirement obligation method of recording the future cost assodiated with removal, site restoration and asset retirement costs.
The fair value of the lability for the Trust's asset retirement obligation is recarded in the period in which it is incurred, discounted to its present value
using the credit adjusted risk-free interest rate and the corresponding amount recognized by increasing the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment The asset recorded is depleted on a unit-cf-production basis over the life of the reserves. The liability amount is increased each reporting
period due to the passage of time and the amount of accretion is charged to eamnings in the period. Revisions to the estimated timing of cash flows or
1o the original estimated undiscountad cost could also result in an increase or decrease o the obligation. Actual costs incurred upon settlement of the
retirernent obligation are charged against the obligation to the extent of the liability recorded.

e) Goodwill

Goodwill is the residual amount that results when the purchase price of an acquired business exceeds the fair value for accounting purposes of the net
identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquired business. Net identifiable liabilities of the acquired business include an estimate of future income taxes.
The goodwill balance is assessed for impairment annually at year end or more frequently if events change and circumstances indicate that the asset
might be impaired. The test for impairment is the comparison of the carrying amount to the fair value of the reporting entity. If the fair value of the
consolidated Trust is less than the book value, impairmert is measured by allocating the fair value of the consolidated Trust to the identifiable assets and
liabifities at their fair values. The excess of this allocation is the fair value of goodwill. Any excess of the book value of gocdwill over this implied value is
the impairment amount. Impairment is charged to income in the period in which it occurs,

Goodwill is stated at cost less impairment and is not amortized.

An impairment test of goodwill was completed at December 31, 2006 resulting in no impairment amount.

f}  Financial Instruments

The Trust uses financial instruments to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in commeadity prices and foreign exchange rates, The Trust's policy is not
to use financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes. Gains and losses on contracts which constitute effective hedges are recognized in
production income at the time of sale of the related production. Financial instruments which do not qualify as hedges are recorded on a mark-te-
market basis at the balance sheet date with the resulting gains or losses being taken into income in the period.

g€} Income Taxes

Income taxes are calculated using the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this methed, income tax liabilities and assets are recognized
for the estimated tax consequences attributable to differences between the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements of the
Trust ang their respective tax base, using substantively enacted income tax rates. The effect of a change in income tax rates on future tax lizbilities and
assets is recognized in income in the pericd in which the change occurs. Temporary differences arising on acquisitions result in future income tax assets
and liabilities.

The Trust is a taxable entity under the Income Tax Act {Canada) and is taxable only on income that is not distributed or distributable to the unitholders.
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As the Trust allocates all of its taxable income to the unitholders in accordance with the Trust Indenture, and meets the requirements of the Income Tax
Act (Canada} applicable to the Trust, no provision for income tax expense or liability has been made in the Trust. See Note 17 for further discussion.

In the Trust structure, payments are made between the Company and the Trust which resutt in the transferring of taxable income from the Company
to individual Lnitholders, These payments may reduce future income tax liabilities previously recorded by the Company which would be recognized as
a recovery of income tax in the period incurred.

I
h)  Non-Controlling Interest
The exchangeable shares issued by a subsidiary, FET Resources Ltd, are reflected as non-controlling interest on the consolidated balance sheet and in
twrn, net incc;:;me is redured by the amount of net income attributed to the non-controlling interest. See Note 8 for further information,

The non-contrelling interest on the consolidated balance sheet consists of the book value of exchangeable shares at the time of the Plan of Arrangement
with Storm Energy Inc. in August 2002, plus net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders, less exchangeable shares converted. The net
income attributable to the non-controlling interest on the consolidated statement of income and accumulated income represents the cumulative share
of net inconie attributable to the nan-controlling interest based on the trust units issuable for exchangeable shares in proportion o Total Trust Units
issued and ifsuable each period end.

i) Unit-Based Compensation Plan

The Trust has a unit-based compensation plan (the "Plan) for employees, directors and consultants of the Trusz and its subsidiaries which are described
in Note 11| Compensation expense associated with rights granted under the Plan is deferred and recognized in earnings over the vesting period
of the Plan,with a corresponding increase or decrease in contributed surplus. Compensation expense is based on the fair value of the unit-based
compensation at the date of grant using a modified Black Scholes option pricing mode!, The fair value method has been adopted prospectively with
rights granted in 2003.

Consideration paid upon the exercise of the rights together with the amount previously recognized in contributed surplus is recorded as an increase
in unitholders’ capital.

|
The Trust has not incorporated an estimated forfeiture rate for rights that will rot vest, rather the Trust accourts for actual forfeitures as they occur.

i Per-LlJnit Amounts

Net income per unit is calcutated using the weighted average number of trust units and exchangeable partnership units outstanding during the year
Diluted ret income per unit includes additional trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights Plan and exchangeable shares converted at the average
exchange rate. The treasury stock method is used to determine the dilutive effect of unit-based compensation.The treasury stock method assumes that
the pr‘ocee!ds received from the exercise of in-the-money trust unit rights are used to repurchase units at the average market rate during the period.
The weighted average number of units outstanding is then adjusted by the net change, Net income is also increased for the net income attributable to

the excha?geable shareholders in calculating dilutive per-unit amounts.

k) Revenue Recognition
Revenue associated with sales of crude oil, natura gas, and natural gas liquids is recognized when title passes to the purchaser, normally at the pipeline
delivery point for natural gas and at the wellhead for crude oil,

I
) joint Operations

Certain of the Trust’s exploration and production activities are conducted jointly with others. The accounts of the Trust reflect its proportionate interest
in such actlvrtles.

m} Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Trust; considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. These cash
equivalents consist primarily of funds on deposit for various terms, Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost which approximates fair value.

n} Foreign Currency Translation

Monetar)lr assets and liabilities dencminated in a foreign currency are translated at the rate of exchange in effect at the balarce sheet date. Revenues
and expenses are transtated at the monthly average rates of exchange. Translation gains and losses are included in income in the period in which they
arise. |

|
o} Transportation System Charges
The Trust records revenue gross of transportation system charges and a transporiation system charge on the income statement.

|
p) Comparative Figures
Certain c;>f the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.
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3. Business Acquisition

Effective June 27, 2006 Focus acquired PEML pursuant to a Plan of Arrangement with PEML On June 26, 2006, the unitholders of the Trust and the
shareholders of PEML voted to approve resolutions to effect the Plan of Arrangement by which security holders of PEML received a total of 5.17
Focus Energy Trust units and/or Focus Limited Partnership exchangeable units and $25.12 cash for each PEML common share and the Trust received
the assets and assumed the liabilities of PEML for total consideration of $1,091.3 million, Of this amount, $1.070.5 million was for the acquisition of oil
and gas assets, and the remaining $20.8 million was for the acquisition of working capital.

This amount consisted of the issuance of 30,802,817 Focus Energy Trust units, 9,999,992 Focus Limited Partnership exchangeable units and $199.8
million in cash and transaction costs, Both the Trust and Partnership units had a fair value of $21.85 per unit. The Board of Directors approved the
Information Circular dated May 25, 2006 with respect to the Plan of Arrangement on May 24, 2006.

The Trust's aggregate consideration for the acquisition of PEML consists of the following;

Consideration for the acquisition:

{$ thousands)

Trust units issued 673,041
Exchangeable partnership units issued 218,500
Cash 198253
Transaction costs 1,500

1,091,294

This transaction has been accounted for using the purchase method whereby the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recorded at their fair
values with the excess consideration over the fair value of the identifiable net assets allacated to goodwill, The following summarizes the allocation of
the aggregate consideration of the PEML acquisition.

Allocation of purchase price:

(3 thousands)

Cash acquired 55,800
Net working capital 36717)
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment 903,645

Fair value of commodity contracts 1,679

Goodwill 448,141

Asset retirement obligation (14,570)
Future income taxes {266.684)

1,091,294

Effective June 27, 2006, the resutts from operations from the assets purchased from PEML have been included in the consolidated financiat staternents
of the Trust

4. Petroleum and Natural Gas Properties and Equipment

{thousands) 2006 2005
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment, at cost $ 1,619,627 $ 655,693
Accumulated depletion and depreciation (318.571) (224.828)
Petroleurn and natural gas properties and equipment, at cost, net $ 1,301,058 3 430,855

The cakeulation of depletion and depreciation in 2006 included an estimate of $258.6 million {2005 — $61.6 million) for future development costs and
$27.3 million (2005 — $3.4 miltion) for future asset retirement costs associated with proved undeveloped reserves. Unproved property costs of $26.7
milion (2005 — $4.7 million) and estimated net realizable value of production equipment and facilities of $45.4 million (2005 ~ $25.0 million) were
excluded from the depletion calculation.

TheTrust performed a cost impairment test at December 31, 2006 to assess the recoverable amount of the net carrying value of petroleum and natural
gas properties and equipment. Future prices for erude oil and natural gas were obtained for the peried 2007 to 201 | inclusive from the Trust's yearend
independent reserve evaluations and then escalated based on escalation factors in the same evaluations. Based on these assumptions, the recoverable
value was in excess of the carrying value of the Trust’s net carrying value of the petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment,

44, FOCUS 2006 ANNUAL REPORT




|
I
The future prices used for the cost impairment test for December 31,2006 are as follows:

Consultant's‘ Price Forecasts 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Crude Oil < WTI ($US/bbl) $ 6200 $ 6000 $ 5800 $ 5700 $ 5700
Natural Gas — AECO ($CDN/Mmbtu) $ 720 § 745 $ 775 $ 780 $ 785

5. Asset Retirement Obligation

The Trust’s asset retirement obligations result from net ownership interests in petroleurn and natural gas assets including well sites, gathering systems and

processing f?cili'tiesTheTrust estimates the total undiscounted amount of cash flows required to settle its asset retirement obligations is approximately

$84.6 million which will be incurred between 2007 and 204C. The majority of the costs will be incurred after 202+, A credit-adjusted risk-free rate of
7.5 percent and an inflation rate of 2.1 percent were used to cakulate the fair value of the asset retirement obligation,

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below:

(thousands) | 2006 2005

Balance, as a:t January | $ 15,090 3 11,461
Accre‘ﬁion expense 2,445 889
Liabilities incurred

Acquisitions 14,570 366
Development activity and change in estimates 4,303 3.006
Settleshent of liabilities (277) (632)
Balance, as at December 31 $ 36,131 $ 15,090

6. Rec[amation Fund

{thousands) 1 2006 2005
Balance as af January | $ 2,711 3 1923
Contributions 3,215 1.420
Reclamation’ costs Q@m (632)
Balance, as at December 3| $ 5,649 % 2711

|
At the inception of the Trust in 2002, a reclamation fund was established to fund the payment of environmental and site reclamation costs. Annual

contributions will be made to the reclamaticn fund such that the currently estimated future environmental and site reclamation costs will be funded
afier 20 years.The Company may use the reclamation fund for purpeses of funding its environrmental and site reclamation costs. The reclamation fund
is held on depasit at a Canadian financial institution,

i
7. Long-jTerm Debt

The Trust hals a $350 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four Canadian financial institutions with an extendible 364-day revolving period
and a two-year amortization period. In addition, the Trust has a $15 million demand operating line of credit At December 31, 2006, the available
borrowings L‘mder these facilities were reduced by $3.0 million of letters of credit. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture
covering all of the assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Advances be:ar interest at the bank's prime rate, bankers acceptance rates plus stamping fees, ar USS. LIBOR rates plus applicable margins depending

on the form of borrowing by the Trust, Stamping fees and margins vary from zero percent to |.5 percent dependent upon financial statement ratios
and type of borrowing. The effective rate on debt outstanding at December 3, 2006 is approximately 5.2 percent,

The credit faJ‘ciIity will revolve until June 25, 2007, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject to review by the lenders. If not
extended, prilncipal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period and will consist of three quarterly payments of eight and one-third
percent commencing IS months after the term date and the remaining 75 percent at the end of the term.

|
.
|
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8. Non-Controlling Interest — Exchangeable Shares

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd, are convertible at any time into trust units {(at the option of the holder) based on the exchange ratio.
The exchange ratio is increased monthly based on the cash distribution paid on the trust units divided by the ten-day weighted average unit price
preceding the record date. Buring the period of January | to December 31,2006, a total of 57,631 exchangeable shares were corverted into 81,818
trust units at exchange ratios prevaifing at the time. At December 31, 2006, the exchange ratio was 146445 trust units for each exchangeable share.
Cash distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares. The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are listed for trading on the Toronto Stock
Exchange under the symbol FTX.

The Trust announced that as a result of minimal number of exchangeable shares outstanding, FET Resources Ltd. has elected to redeem all of its
exchangeable shares outstanding on January |6, 2007. In connection with this redemption, FET Resources Ltd. has exercised its overriding “redemption
call right” to purchase such exchangeable shares from holders of record. Each redeemed exchangeable share will be purchased for trust units of the
Trust in accordance with the exchange ratio in effect at January 15, 2007, rounded to the nearest whole trust unit. A Notice of Redemption has been
mailed to all exchangeable shareholders outlining the terms of this redemption.

Exchangeable Shares of FET Resources Ltd. Number of Shares Consideration (thousands)
2006 2005 2006 2005
Balance as at January | 560,218 977,346 $ 4131 $ 4934
iNet income attributable to non-controlling interest 884 1,437
Exchanged for trust units (57.631) {417,128} {465) {2.240)
Balance as at December 31 502,587 560.218 $ 4550 $ 4131

9. Unitholders’ Capital

An unlimited number of trust units may be issued pursuant to the Trust Indenture, Each trust unit entitles the holder to one vote at any meeting of
the unitholders and represents an equal fracticnal undivided beneficial interest in any distribution from the Trust and in any net assets in the event
of termination or winding up of the Trust. The trust units are redeerable at the option of unitholders up to a maximum of $250,000 per annum.
This limitation may be waived at the discretion of the Trust.

In October 2006, the Trust put in place the Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase ("DRIP Plan") which provides the option for
unitholders to reinvest cash distributions into additional units, either issued from treasury at 95 percent of the prevailing market price or through the
facilities of the Toronto Stock Exchange at prevailing market rates with no additional commissions or fees. The Trust expects to issue units from treasury
at a discount to satisfy the distribution reinvestment component of the DRIP Plan. As at December 31, 2006, the Trust has listed and reserved 941,207
trust units for the DRIP Plan.

Trust Units of Focus Energy Trust Number of Units Consideration (thousands)
2006 2005 2006 2005
Balance as at January | 36,687,167 35,973,654 § 244,426 $ 230478
Issued pursuant to Plan of Arrangement with PEML @ 30,802,817 - 673,041 -
issued on conversion of exchangeable shares () 81.8i8 546,473 1,922 [1,479
lssued pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan (i} 42,530 67293 1,032 1,408
Issued pursuant to the Distribution Relnvestment Plan () 58,793 - 1,029 -
Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights ) 95,000 99,750 L11é 1,061
Trust unit issue expense - - (140) -
Balance as at December 31 67,768,125 36,687,167 $ 922,426 $ 244426

(i}  lssued pursuant to the Plan of Arrangement with PEML at a fair value of $21 .85 per trust unit.

(i) lssued on conversian of exchangeable shares to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal o the market value of the trust units received
on the date of conversion.

(i) Pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan, 50 percent of at amounts due under such plan are payable through the issuance of trust units priced at the five
day weighted average trading price for the last five trading days of the month for which the bonus relates.

(v} Issued pursuant io the DRIP Plan, units are either issued from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price for the 10 days immediately preceding
the distribution date or through facilities of the TSX, at prevailing market prices.

(v) Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights includes cash consideration of $805,743 (2005 - $813,123) and contributed surplus credit of $310,639
(2005 — $247,446).
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10. Exclhangeable Partnership Units

The exchanlgeable partnership units of Focus Limited Partnership are convertible after January 1. 2007 into trust units, at the option of the holder, on a
one-for—one‘: basis, Cash distributions equal to the distribution paid to Trust unitholders are paid to the helders of the exchangeable partnership units.

The Board bf Directors may redeem the exchangeable partnership units after January 8, 2017, unless certain conditions are met to permit an earlier
redempticni date.

The exchangeable partnership units are entitled to vote on Focus matters with Trust unitholders through the Special Voting Unit. The exchangeable
partnershipiunits are not listed on any stock exchange and are not transferable.

Exchangeable Partnership Units of Focus Energy Trust Nurnber of Units Consideration {thousands}

2006 2005 2006 2005
Balance as a"t January 1 - - - -~
Issued pursyant to Plan of Arrangement with PEML 9,999,992 - $ 218500 -
Balance as at December 31 9,999,992 - 3 218,500 -

The exchanlgeable partriership units were issued at a fair value of $21.85 per unit.
|

1. Trus‘,t Unit Rights Plan

The Trust Unit Rights Plan {the “Plan") was established August 23, 2002 as part of the Plan of Arrangement. The Trust may grant rights to employees,
directors, cdnsultants and other service providers of the Trust and any of its subsidiaries. The Trust is authorized to grant up to five percent of the
outstanding trust units, including units issuable upon exchange of exchangeable shares and exchangeable partnership units. As at December 31,2006,
the Trust ha£ listed and reserved 3,848,321 trust units and there are rights outstanding to purchase 2,438,063 trust units pursuant to the terms of
the Plan. ;

The initial exercise price of rights granted under the Plan is equal to the weighted average of the closing price of the trust units on the immediately
preceding five trading days. At the opiion of the unitholder, the exercise price per right is calculated by deducting from the grant price the aggregate
of all distributions, on a per-unit basis, made by the Trust after the grant date which represents a return of more than 0.833 percent of the Trust's
recorded cost of capital assets less depletion, depreciation and amortization charges and any future income tax liability associated with such capital
assets at the'end of each month. Provided this test is met, then the entire amount of the distribution is deducted from the grant price. Rights granted
prior to JuneI 2006 have a life of five years and vest equally over a four-year period commencing on the first anniversary of the grant. Rights granted
under the Pllan subsequent to May 2006 have a iife of four years and vest equally over a three-year period commencing on the first anniversary of
the grant. “

2006 2005

l Number of  Veighted Average Number of  Weighted Average

: Rights Exercise Price Rights Exercise Price
Balance as atl January | 1,311,100 $ 12.52 [,113,100 % 11.78
Granted 1,338,447 $ 22.82 337.750 $  21.68
Exercised | {95,000) $ 8.48 {99.750) $ 815
Cancelled l {116.484) $ 19.74 {40,000) $ 15.10
Before reduction of exercise price 2,438,063 $ 17.99 1,311,100 $ 14.51
Reduction of exercise price - 5 (1.47) - $ (1.99}
Balance as atlDecember 31 2,438,063 $ 16.52 1,310,100 $ 12.52

+ The avnler-age exercise price at the grant date is $19.49 ($15.89 for 2005).

+  The avérage contractuat life of the rights outstanding is 2.96 years (3.2} years for 2003).

+  The nu#nber of rights exercisable at December 31,2006 is 434.500 (273,500 for 2005).

v The thi.rage value at the grant date for the year ended December 31,2006 is $5.05 ($4.77 for 2005).
The fair \ralue! of rights is estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model.

The Trust ha‘s recorded non-cash compensation expense of $2,120,550 for the year ended December 31, 2006. The Trust recorded non-cash
compensation expense of $884,362 for the year ended December 31,2005

The fair value of rights granted in 2006 was estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average
assumptions: risk-free interest rate of 4.29 percent, volatility of 27 percent, life of 2.8 years and a dividend yieki rate of | | percent. Users are cautioned
that the assurpptions made are estimates of future events and actual results could differ materially from those estimated.

|
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12. Elimination of the Executive Bonus Plan

Late in the second quarter of 2006, the Board of Directors approved a new compensation plan that would better suit the expanded employee base
of the Trust and be more comparable with the standard compensation framework within the sector.

In efiminating the Executive Bonus Plan, $3.0 milfion is being paid to the participants in the Executive Bonus Plan. Half was paid at the end of June 2006
and the remainder will be paid on July 1, 2007. In addition participants received, in aggregate, an additional 435,600 trust unit appreciation rights.

13. Accumulated Income

{thousands) 2006 2005
Accumulated incomne, before cash distributions 3 259,925 % 186,958
Accumulated cash distributions (311,453) {187.216)
Balance as at December 31 $ (51,528} $ (258)

4. Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments included in the bafance sheet consist of accounts receivable, other receivables, accounts payable and accrued
liabilities and bank debt.

Credit risk:
The Company's accounts receivable are due from a diverse group of customers and as such are subject to normal credit risks.

Interest rate risk:
The Cornpany is also exposed to interest rate risk to the extent that long-term debt is at a floating rate of interest.

Fair values:

The fair values of short-term financial instruments, being accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and cash distributions payable
approximate their carrying values due to their short term to maturity. The fair value of long-term debt approximates its carrying value due to the
floating interest rate and the revolving nature of the obligation.

The following financial contracts were outstanding at the date of writing, The fair market value of the contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006,
which have no book value, would have resulted in a net payment to the Trust af $25.7 millian.

Financial Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price Price Index Term
Crude ol 400 bbls $ 70.00-7%00 Cdn WTI  January 2007 - December 2007
400 bbls % 7093 Cdn WTI April 2007 - September 2007+
Natural gas 6,000 G) % 801 Cdn AECO August 2006 — March 2007
7000 G % 9.00 Cdn AECO Avgust 2006 — March 2007
20000 G) $ 7.66 Cdn AECO August 2006 ~ March 2007
11,000 GJ $ 8.73 Cdn AECO  November 2006 — March 2007
13,000 GJ $ 932 Cdn AECO  November 2006 — March 2007
7300 G 3 7.70 Cdn AECO March 2007 — October 2007
15,000 G $ 777 Cdn AECO April 2007 ~ October 2007
10,000 G % 790 Cdn AECO April 2007 - Qctober 2007
5000 G) $ 800 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007
5000 G 3 752 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007
5,000 G $ 7.50 Cdn AECO Aprit 2007 - October 2007
5,000 G % 7.53 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007
5000 G 5 7.50 Cdn AECO April 2007 — Cctober 2007
15000 G| $ 825-900 Cdn AECO  November 2007 — March 2008
1SO00 Q) 3 802 Cdn AECO  November 2007 — March 2008*
10,000 GJ $ 8.60 Cdn AECO  November 2007 — March 2008*

* contract entered into subsequent to December 31, 2006

Focus has desigrated their commodity contracts as effective accounting hedges on their respective contract dates.

New CICA Handbook Standards, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement — Section 3855, Hedges — Section 3865, and Comprehensive
Income ~ Section 530 are applicable for the Trust beginning in 2007.
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As a result, hedge accounting for financial contracts will not be continued in future periods beyond 2006. All derivative contracts will be recorded
at fair value on the balance sheet. Derivatives will be adjusted to fair value each period with 1ne change recognized in the determination of income.
Settlernent df derivatives will be included in the Statement of Cash Flows as an operating activity. Unrealized gains and losses will be subtracted or
added back as a non-cash item.

Adopiion of these new standards is applied retrospectively which means the opening balance ¢f retained earning is restated in 2007, Prior periods are
not restated:
!

Focus has recognized an asset for commodity contracts of $1.7 million as part of the business acquisition with PEML This amount will be amortized
over the ten'!n of those contracts, November 2006 to March 2007. In 2006, $0.7 million has been recognized in the income statement leaving an asset
_ balance of $il.0 million at December 31, 2006.

In July 2006, Focus amended ceriain commodity contracts effectively canceling a number of contracts with terms of Novernber 2006 to March 2007
and writing new contracts with the same volume over the term of August 2006 to March 2007.The result of these amendments was recognition of
the fair value of the original commadity contracts as an asset and liability in the balance sheet. The asset is being amortized over the original contracts
and has a balance of $2.0 million at December 31. 2006.The liability is being amortized over the original contracts and has a balance of $3.1 million
at December 31, 2006. The difference of $1.1 million has been recognized in the income statement. Total amortization of hedging contracts was
$1.8 milion in 2006.

|

I5. Physical Sales Contracts

In addition to the financial contracts described above, the following physical contracts were outstanding at the date of writing The fair market value of
these contracts at December 31, 2006, which have no book value, would have resulted in a net payment to the Trust of $7.8 million.

Physical Sales Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price Term
Natural gas - fixed price 5,000 Gj $ 1032 Cdn Nevember 2006 — March 2007
| 12,500 GJ $ 731 Cdn August 2006 — March 2007
| 10,000 G} % 677 Cdn August 2006 — March 2007
| 15.000 G} 3 715 Cdn April 2007 — October 2007
' 10,000 G) % 7.18 Cdn April 2007 — October 2007

|
16. Per-Unit Amounts and Supplementary Cash Flow Information

1
Basic per~un£:‘. calculations are based on the weighted average number of trust units and exchangeable partnership units outstanding during the
period, Diluted per-unit caleulations include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of rights outstanding pursuant to the Rights Flan and include
exchangeablé shares converted at the average exchange ratio and include exchangeable partnership units.

|

Basic per-unit calculations for the year ended December 31 are based on the weighted average number of trust units and exchangeable partnership
units outstanting in 2006 of 57,828,890 (2005 of 36,432,905).

Diluted calcu:rations for the year ended December 31 include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights Plan in 2006 of 529,664 (2005
of 564,620) and 753.76% exchangeable shares (2005 of 910,887) converted at the average exchange rate. Net income has been increased for the net
income attrib‘umble to the exchangeable shareholders in calculating dilutive per-unit amounts.

Supplementary cash flow informaticn for the year ended Cecember 31:

(thousands) 2006 2005
Interest paid | $ 13,490 % 3,345
Interest received $ 33 $ 40
Taxes paid ' % 30,993 3 791
Cash distributions paid $ 118,399 $ 71,825
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17. Income Taxes

Effective July 1, 2006, the Saskatchewan general corporate income tax rate decreased from 17 percent to 14 percent with a further reduction to 13
percent expected on fuly 1, 2007 and to |12 percent on July |, 2008, Effective April |, 2006, the Alberta general corporate income tax rate decreased
from 1.5 percent to |0 percent. In 2003, Royal Assent was received legislating the reducticn of the federal general corporate income tax rate on
income from resource activities from 28 percent to 21 percent and for the elimination of the existing 25 percent resource allowance deduction and
introduced the deductibility of actual provincial and other Crown royalties paid, to be phased in over a five-year period. The phase in will be complete
in 2007. In addition, the Federal Government further annourced in 2006 a reduction in the general corporate tax rate from 2! percent to |9 percent
from 2008 to 2010 and the elimination of the corporate surtax in 2008 and the large corporations tax in 2006.

The Trust’s expected future income tax rate is approximately 30.8 percent at December 31, 2006 compared to 34 percent at December 31, 2005.
The Trust recarded a future income tax recovery of $30.2 million in 2006, This amount includes a recovery of $8.2 milkon relating to accounting for
non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares ($5.7 million in 2005).

The Trust recognized future income tax liabilities of $266.7 million in 2006 related to the acquisition of PEML, a private company.

Certain of the Trust's assets are held by entities which transfer taxable income to unitholders. The excess of the carrying value of these assets over the
tax value is $77.2 million at December 31, 2006.

On October 31, 2006, the Federal Government announced proposals pertaining to the taxation of distributions from publicly traded Canadian income
trusts, royalty trusts and parinerships. The proposals include a 31.5 percent tax impesed on income before distributions at the trust level and taxed to
the taxable Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the proposals would apply to the Trust effective |anuary [, 201 1. On December 21,
2006, the Department of Finance issued draft legislation consistent with the proposals described above.

As at December 31, 2006, the iegislative proposals are not substantively enacted and thus there is no impact on the recognition of future income taxes
in 2006. If the legislation is enacted, the Trust's taxable status will change resulting in recognition of future tax liabilities at substantively enacted tax rates
in respect of temporary differences described above.

The provision for futtre income taxes is different from the amount computed by applying the combined statutory Canadian Federat and Provindial
income tax rate to income for the period before income taxes. The differences are as follows:

{theusands) 2006 2005
Income before income and other taxes and non-controlling interest
— exchangeable shares 3 43,852 $ 60,099
Statutory combined federal and provincial income tax rate 35.5% 3808%
Expected.income tax expense at statutory rates $ 15,567 $ 22,885
Add (deduct} the income tax effect of:
Income attributable to the Trust, not subject to income tax (39.726) (28,779)
Non-deductible Crown charges 3.294 9,969
Resource zllowance (3.718) (8,781}
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit (58) (121
Reduction in corporate tax rate (10,094) (1.832)
Capital tax - 836
Cther 4,736 1,021
incorne and other taxes % (29.,999) % {4,802)

The components of the future tax liability at December 31 are as follows:

(thousands) 2006 2005
Capital assets in excess of tax value $ 331,150 % 87973
Provision for asset ratirement obligation {11,143) (5.170)
Other (1.207) (1.169)
Future income taxes $ 318,800 $ 81,634
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18. Commitments and Contingencies

The Trust is ano!'ved in claims arising in the normal course of operations. Management is of the opinion that any resutting settlements would not
materially affect the Trust's financial position or reported results in operations,

I
The following table is a summary of all contractual obligations and commitments for the next five years.

(% thousarkds) L Total 2007 2008 - 2009 20310-201) 2012 and thereafter
Office premises 2436 626 1315 495 -
Operating leases 342 342 - - -
Mineral and $urface leases?) 26,434 4,406 8811 8811 4,406
Transportatidn and processing 20,138 11,250 5276 1038 2574
Asset retirement obligations3) 36,131 193 490 950 34,498
Total contractual chbligations 85,481 16,817 15,892 11,294 41,478

I

(13 The table does not include the Trust's obligations for financial instruments and physical sales coritracts which are fully disclosed in Notes 14
and 15.!

(2) The Trust makes payments for mineral and surface leases. The table includes payments for each of the years 2007 to 201 | under these leases, assuming
continuftion of the leases. The continuation of leases is based on decisions by the Trust relating to each of the underlying properties, Payments for the
period after 2012 have not been included in the table but would continue at the same yearly rate if there were no change to the underlying properties.

(3) Based on the estimated timing of expenditures to be made in future periods.

|
In addition, the Trust has income and capital tax filings that are subject to audit and potential reassessment. The findings from such audit may impact the
tax liability of the Trust. The final results are not reascnably determinable at this time and management believes it has adequately provided for income
and capital taxes.

l
I9. Subsequent Event

On January (6, 2007 FET Resources Ltd. redeemed all of its outstanding exchangeable shares. Each redeemed exchangeable share was exchanged for
trust units in accordance with the exchange rate in effect at January |5, 2007 of 1.47300.
|

|
L
|
|
i
I

FOCUS 2006 ANNUAL REPORT 51,




Quarterly Information

Summary of Quarterly Results

2006 2005
(thousands of dallars, except as indicated) Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
FINANCIAL
il and gas revenues, before royalties 98,434 90,395 48,663 48,146 52,315 48,790 46,583 43981
Funds flow from operations 64,412 60,134 27.988 28,688 32,350 29773 27436 26,809
Per Total Unit — basic $ 082 § 077 § 670 $ 077 % 086 % 080 % 073 % 072
Cash distributions per trust unit 3 048 % 048 $ 57 & 057 % 054 % 052 % 048 3% 048
Payout ratic — per-unit basis 58% 63% 82% 74% 63% 65% 65% 67%
Net income (1) 21,646 12,671 21,873 16,778 17.858 17,573 14,682 13,351
Per unit — basic (1? $ 028 $ 019 § 057 § 046 3 049 3§ 048 3 040 $ 037
Capital expenditures (2 24,986 36,457 2674 24,289 10,865 5658 3962 22475
Acquisition expenditures, net (2) 45 - 1091294 - (33) 10,394 C 77
Long-term debt plus working capital 308,122 313,013 297,450 109.094 92518 94,252 88.965 94.548
PerTotal Unit — basic s 392 % 399 0§ 380 3 291 % 247 % 252 % 238 % 154
Times funds flow from operations (3) 1.2 1.3 27 1.0 07 08 08 09
Total Trust Units — outstanding (000's} 78,504 78,425 78,359 37.521 37456 37418 37.339 37.290
Wigd average Total Trust Units (00C's} 78,453 78,399 40,223 37,489 37,442 37.381 37,317 37,254
QPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude oil (bbls/d) 1,965 1,844 1.563 1,610 1714 1718 1779 1,850
NGLs (bbls/d} 706 740 682 784 762 833 770 743
Natural gas (mcf/d) 113,539 115,652 46,753 45,137 42,629 44910 46,997 43,575
BOE({@e&l) 21,594 21,853 10,038 9917 9.582 10,036 10,382 9.856
Natural gas weighting 88% 88% 78% 6% 74% 75% 75% 74%
Product prices realized (4)
Crude ail (CON%$/bbl) $ 5751 % F00% § 7506 $ 6313 % 5920 % 5778 % 5466 § 5494
NGLs (COiN$/bb) $ 538 §$ 6656 § 6637 § 5945 F 6064 F 6241 F 5543 % 51.08
Natural gas (CON®/mcf) $ 780 % 675 % 736 % 792 % 929 % 7% 740 % 736
MNetback per BOE
Revenue, net of transportation () § 4809 § 4392 $ 5027 $ 5LI1 0§ 5661 0§ 4987 § 4691 0§ 4675
Royalties, net of ARTC (8.54) 837 .71 (11.92) (+341) (12.18) (11.90) (10.48)
Production expenses (4.04) (3.50) (4.62) {5.50) (461 (3.56) (4.10) (4.19)
Netback per BOE $ 3511 % 3204 § 3595 §$ 3369 % 3858 % 3415 % 3091 % 3209
Funds flow from operations per BOE $ 3242 % 2991 % 3064 $ 3214 F 3670 % 3225 % 2904 % 3022
Wells drilled {(gross) 56 154 8 ki & 16 3 12
TRUST UNIT TRADING STATISTICS
Unit prices (based on daily closing price)
High $ 2430 $ 2509 §$ 2589 $ 2565 % 26749 0§ 2405 § 2240 % 2260
Low $ 1709 § 2085 § 2031 $ 2065 % 1972 $ 2099 % 1899 % 1860
Close $ 1818 § 2125 § 2365 § 2371 % 2572 % 104 $ 260 0§ 2080
Daily average trading volume 288,131 282,942 243,598 116,940 103,540 117,859 73020 115824

(I} Restated at june 30, 2005 with new Accounting Policy EIC- 151 "Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income Trusts”
(2) Cost of capital expenditures and acquisitions exctuding any asset retirement obligation or future income tax
(3) Long-term debt plus working capital divided by funds flow from operations for the quarter annualized

{(4) Realized prices are net of hedging settlements and transportation system charges which are reported separately.
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